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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE
Dear Shareholders, 

I am pleased to share with you an update on our Company’s performance for FY2018-19; a year which has seen 
remarkable all- round progress. The Industrial and Infrastructural opportunity in India continues to remain 
attractive amidst the global economy growing at a brisk pace, albeit under the shadow of trade barriers and 
volatile oil prices. Moreover, this sector has come under the focus of the Government of India, which can be 
manifested through the government’s budget allocation on this sector which scaled up to Rs. 100 lakh crores 
in the recently concluded budget. The government proposed two such projects, Jal Marg Vikas Project, which 
aimed at smoothening internal trade carried through inland water transport and Sagarmala, which would 
enhance port connectivity and port-linked Industrialization. Our company is a direct beneficiary of this as it 
would create demand in both, the Shipbuilding and Ship Repair Industry and allied engineering activities.   

India’s growth momentum was temporarily affected by various exercises undertaken by the government during 
the past 2 years like Demonetization and implementation of GST. Higher per capita consumption, a stable 
GST, and focussed approach by the government on Infrastructure would collectively play an important role in 
accelerating growth. The government has unveiled a host of initiatives taken by the government to develop 
and sustain growth of the Shipbuilding sector, like granting Infrastructural status to Shipyard Industry, which 
exempts the Industry from customs and central excise duties.The defence Industry outlook too remains very 
positive, especially after the “Make in India” drive in the Defence Sector with the policy of Strategic Partnerships 
with Private players. So overall, there is growing optimism in the Industries which our company caters to

We were able to deliver superior performance across the two segments we catered to, for our principal client, i.e., 
Defence and Heavy Engineering. Our company was able to cross several milestones in the year under review. 
We crossed turnover of Rs. 11 crores with EBITDA touching Rs. 2 crores and with PAT touching Rs.1 crore. After 
a couple of challenging years, we feel the worst is left behind and we seem to be in a good wicket now. As an 
organization, the time we spent in the past years on developing our skill sets, building capabilities and networks 
have delivered the desired results in the current Financial Year.

Our company in the initial couple of years, worked in the Shipbuilding Industry, manufacturing essentials for 
fast moving aluminium boats, and delivered 12 projects to its principal client. However, by the year FY2016, the 
industry struggled to maintain its growth pace, and along with the Industry it affected our company too.
But for us, it acted as a blessing in disguise, as we got to diversify into other Industries such as Defence and 
Engineering in which our company has put a strong foot forward now. Thus, a couple of years of sluggishness 
did not have a long-term impact onour business and profitability. 

For the roadmap ahead, it gives me immense pleasure to inform you, that our company is adding new clients 
to  its list, while delivering quality results to the existing ones. On the Independent front too, our company is also 
planning to setup its own State-of-the-Art Engineering workshops. 
Independent projects would help boost company’s Operational profitability margins.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank each and every employee as well as others who are associated with 
L.P. Naval and Engineering Ltd. in any way and also our partners across the value chain for their commitment 
and service to us. 

Most importantly, I would like to thank you, our shareholders, for our overwhelming trust, support and confidence 
in L.P. Naval and Engineering Ltd.

Warms regards, 

Sd/-
Sanjaykumar Govindprasad Sarawagi
Chairman
DIN: 00005468
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As an organization, 
the time we spent in 
the past years on de-
veloping our skill sets, 
building capabilities 
and networks have de-
livered the desired re-
sults in the current
 Financial Year.
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EXECUTIVE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS

He is one of the leading industrialists of Gujarat. He is the 
Chairman of Laxmipati Sarees and a director of L. P. Naval 
and Engineering Limited. He took over the reins of his fam-
ily business at a very young age and has since then grown it 
into India’s largest manufacturer of Sareeswith his immense 
expertise in designing, production, marketing and business 
development. His vast experience in formulating and imple-
menting effective business strategies has helped the Lax-
mipati Group into diversifying to other business areas like 
engineering and defense. His future plan involves getting a 
strong hold into the Defence Sector through technical tex-
tiles and Engineering services.

Mr. Sanjaykumar Sarawagi 
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Mr. Rakeshkumar Sarawagi

Mr. Manojkumar Sarawagi 
He is the executive director of L. P. Naval and Engineering 
Limited is a marketing and sales wizard. His uncanny under-
standing of market dynamics and consumer behaviour has 
helped Laxmipati Sarees create a Pan India Presence. His 
strong networking skills have helped L P Naval to expand 
into different segments, geographies and business areas. He 
was instrumental in getting the first contract for L P Naval for 
fabrication of interceptor boats.

He is an expert in Finance, administration and personnel 
management. He has played a vital role in debt and equity 
fund raising activity of Laxmipati group and L P Naval. He 
has been responsible for managing the fund requirement of 
the group effectively and keeping the funding costs low to 
enhance returns to the shareholders. His ability to take risks 
and back his team had enabled L P naval to not only diversify 
in different strategic areas but also grow substantially in last 
few years. He believes that people are the biggest asset of 
an organisation and nurturing the right people is a sure shot 
formula for success. 
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

L P Naval and Engineering has obtained the Industrial License from 
the Government of India  for Manufacturing of War Ships.

L P Naval and Engineering Limited (Formerly known as 

Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited) is engaged 

in the Business of Ship Building, Ship Repair, Fabrication, 

Heavy Engineering, Engineering Infrastructure and ser-

vices and Precision Machining. 

The company was incorporated in 2012 as a Ship Building 

company and has in short span of time building itself 

as a reliable partner Manufacturing, Engineering Services, 

Repair and Upgrade. The company is a part of the Diver-

sified Laxmipati Group which is engaged in Textiles, Real 

Estate, Power Sector, & Education.



L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 9Annual Report 2018-19

TO BE GLOBAL PLAYER IN THE SHIPBUILDING/SHIP REPAIR, 
MANUFACTURING, HEAVY ENGINEERING, OVERLAY WELDING 
AND MACHINING.

Vision

•	 TO EXCEED CUSTOMERS’ EXPECTATIONS WITH A MUTU-
ALLY COOPERATIVE APPROACH

•	 TO CONSISTENTLY DELIVER QUALITY PRODUCTS AND 
SERVICES AT COMPETITIVE COSTS.

•	 TO CREATE AND DELIVER VALUE FOR ALL STAKE HOLD-
ERS AND ENSURE PROFITABILITY.

•	 TO SET WORLD CLASS BENCHMARKS IN THE SHIPBUILD-
ING/SHIP REPAIR AND MANUFACTURING.

•	 TO FOCUS ON NEW AREAS OF GROWTH AND OPPORTU-
NITY.

•	 TO RECRUIT AND RETAIN QUALITY MANPOWER AND TAL-
ENT.

•	 BECOMING A PARTNER IN NATION BUILDING.

Mission
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Sanjaykumar Govindprasad Sarawagi	                   Director & Chairman
Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi		                    Director
Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi	                   Director
Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal			                     Non- Executive Independent Woman Director
Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia		                    Non- Executive Independent Woman Director
Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava			   Non- Executive Additional Independent Director

STATUTORY AUDITORS				    AUDIT COMMITTEE

M/s R. Kejriwal & Co.				    Ruchita Amit Mittal	                                 Chairperson
2, Aastha, 2/906, Hira Modi Sheri,			   Girish Umesh Srivastava		                Member
Opp. Gujarat Samachar Press,			   Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi           Member
Sagrampura, Ring Road, 
Surat - 395002
Ph: +91-261-2355984	                                                      NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

BANKER TO THE COMPANY	 	                 Girish Umesh Srivastava		     Chairperson
Bank of Baroda					     Ruchita Amit Mittal                                     Member
0642, Textile Market Branch,			   Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia	                      Member
Surat Textile Market 
Ring Road, Surat-395002	                                                STAKEHOLDERS, SHAREHOLDERS& INVESTORS GRIEVANCE 
                                                                                                     COMMITTEE
Union Bank of India	
Shop No. UG/1, Bhagwati Ashish Complex,
City light Road Surat - 395007	                                Girish Umesh Srivastava		   Chairperson
	                                                                                Ruchita Amit Mittal		                  Member
                                                                                               Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia		   Member				 
		
REGISTERED OFFICE

CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922

Office Block, First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 & 3,		  COMPANY SECRETARY / COMPLIANCE OFFICER	   
Sub Pl. No. A/25, Central Park Soc.	               
G.I.D.C, Pandesara, Surat-394 221                                           Mr. Kaushik Haribhai Vegad
Scrip Code: 537669	                                                

Tel.: +91-261-2894415
Fax: +91-261-2894419				     BOOK CLOSURE
Email: cs@lpnaval.com			                    Date: 18th September, 2019 to 24th September,  2019
Website: www.lpnaval.com				     (both days inclusive)

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT	                 EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

M/s Bigshare Services Private Limited			   Date:	 24thSeptember, 2019
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,		                  Time:	 11.00 A.M.
Opp. Vasant Oasis, 			                   Venue:	 Registered Office 
Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East,			   Office Block First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 
Mumbai-400059					     & 3, Sub Pl. No. A/25, Central Park
Tel.: +91-022-62638200				    Soc. G.I.D.C, Pandesara,		
Email: info@bigshareonline.com			   Surat-394 221
Website: www.bigshareonline.com				  

CORPORATE INFORMATION
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 8th Annual General Meeting of the Members of L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
will be held on Tuesday, 24th September, 2019 at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the company situated at Office Block, 
First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 & 3, Sub Pl. No. A/25, Central Park Soc., G.I.D.C, Pandesara, Surat, Gujarat - 394221 to transact the 
following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the financial year ended on 31st                                                      
March, 2019 together with the report of the Board of Directors & Auditors’ thereon.

2.  To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi, Executive Director (DIN: 00005447), liable to retire by rota-
tion in terms of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks re-appointment.

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provision of Section 152 (6) and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Com-
panies Act, 2013, Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi, Executive Director (DIN: 00005447), who retires by rotation at this annual 
general meeting, be and is hereby reappointed as director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.  To  Appoint Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava (DIN: 03017032) as an independent director:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152, 161, Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for 
the time being in force) and Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regu-
lations, 2015, Articles of Association of the company, Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava (DIN: 03017032) who was appointed as an 
Additional Director of the company at the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on 6th May, 2019 to holds 
office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive 
Independent Director of the company to hold the office for a term of five consecutive years upto 05.05.2024, and whose 
office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and 
things as may be required to give effect to the above resolution.”

4.  To re-appoint Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal as an Independent Woman Director of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and any other applicable provi-
sions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-en-
actment thereof for the time being in force) and Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal, (DIN: 06870740), Independent Woman Director of the Company 
who has submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 and who is eligible for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed to hold office for five consecutive years 
from 29th September, 2019, and whose office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and 
things as may be required to give effect to the above resolution.”

5.  To Reappoint Mr. Amit Khandelwal as a Manager of the company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time 
being in force), read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 the consent of the Company, be and is hereby accorded to 
re-appoint Mr. Amit Khandelwal as Manager for a further period of five years effective from 24th July, 2020, on the terms and 
conditions of appointment and remuneration as approved by the Board on recommendation of Nomination and Remuner-
ation Committee, and the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to alter and vary such terms of appointment and 
remuneration not exceeding the limits specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.”

6.  Approval for the material related party transaction with Siddhi Vinayak Knots & Prints Private Limited for Sale or provision 
of services:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
	

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and other applicable provisions, 
if any, read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended till date and Regula-
tion 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), approval of 
Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to enter into contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ 
transaction(s) with Siddhi Vinayak Knots & Prints Private Limited, a related party within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the 
Act , for sale or provision of service  related to fabrications, manpower supply or other related items, on such terms and con-
ditions as the Board of Directors may deem fit, upto a maximum aggregate value of Rs. 5 Crore per annum, provided that 
the said contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) so carried out shall be at arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of 
business of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the above approval is given notwithstanding that the total amount of transaction(s) to be en-
tered or already entered may be more then the net worth or paid up share capital and reserves of the company or turnover 
of the company.   

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and hereby authorized to alter the terms of the above transactions as 
per the requirements and interest of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers conferred 
on it by or under this resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company and to do all acts and take such steps as may 
be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

7.  Approval for the material related party transaction with Siddhi Vinayak Polyfab Private Limited for Entering into Lease and 
License Agreement:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Com-
panies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for 
the time being in force), consent of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to enter and exe-
cute leave & license agreement with Siddhi Vinayak Polyfab Private Limited for using its premises situated at 186/1 & 186/2, 
Makhinga, Palsana, Surat 394315 Gujarat for a period  upto 5 years at a Monthly Rent upto Rs. 2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lakhs 
only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the above approval is given notwithstanding that the total amount of transaction(s) to be en-
tered or already entered may be more then the net worth or paid up share capital and reserves of the company or turnover 
of the company.   

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and hereby authorized to alter the terms of the above transactions as 
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per the requirements and interest of the company

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers conferred 
on it by or under this resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company and to do all acts and take such steps as may 
be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

8. Approval for the material related party transaction for taking of Loans and paying interest thereon:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, in terms of the 
Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rule 2014 and also Regulation 23 of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and subject to such other Regulations 
(including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), consent of the members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to take loans and advances from the related parties as defined in the section 2(76) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 upto Rs. 15 Cr. at a interest rate of upto 15% p.a 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the above approval is given notwithstanding that the total amount of transaction(s) to be en-
tered or already entered may be more then the net worth or paid up share capital and reserves of the company or turnover 
of the company.   

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and hereby authorized to alter the terms of the above transactions as 
per the requirements and interest of the company

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers conferred 
on it by or under this resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company and to do all acts and take such steps as may 
be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED    

Date: 22/08/2019
Pace: Surat

Regd Office: Office Block, First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 & 3, Sub. Pl. No. A/25, Central Park Soc. GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394221
E-mail: cs@lpnaval.com, WebSite: www.lpnaval.com, Tel. No. 0261-2894415, Fax No. 0261- 2894419

CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922

Sd/-

Kaushik Haribhai Vegad
Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1.  A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (the “meeting”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to at-
tend and vote on a poll instead of himself / herself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument ap-
pointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the company’s registered office not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the meeting (on or before 22nd September, 2019, 11:00 A.M. IST). A person can act as a proxy on behalf of 
members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the compa-
ny carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting 
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. A 
proxy form for the AGM is enclosed.
2.  Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting are requested to send to the 
Company a certified copy of Board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.
3.  Relevant documents referred to in the above Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during 
the business hours on any working day (except Sunday and holidays) between 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. up to the date of the 
Annual General Meeting.
4.  Members/Proxy holders/ Authorized representatives are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report and Attendance slip 
sent herewith, duly filled-in for attending the Annual General Meeting.
5.  Members are requested to quote Folio number in all their correspondences.
6.  The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under section 170 of the Com-
panies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.
7.  The Register of Contracts & arrangements in which director are interested, maintained under section 189 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.
8.  The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 18th September, 2019 to 
24th September, 2019 (both days inclusive).
9.  The Shareholders are requested to direct change of address notifications and updates details to their respective Depository 
Participant(s).
10.  Equity shares of the Company are under compulsory demat trading by all Investors.
11.  The Annual Report 2018-19, the Notice of the 8th AGM and instructions for e-voting along with the Attendance Slip and Proxy 
form, are being sent by electronic mode to all the members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depos-
itory Participant(s), unless a member has requested for a physical copy of documents. For members who have not registered 
their email addresses, physical copies of the documents are being sent by the permitted mode.
12.  Members may also note that the Notice of the 8th AGM and the Annual Report 2018-19 will be available on Company’s 
website, www.lpnaval.com.
13.  Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to register their e-mail address for receiving 
all communication from the company electronically and quicker response to their queries to RTA or Company.
14.  The shareholder needs to furnish the printed Attendance slip along with a valid identity proof such as the PAN card, pass-
port, AADHAR card or driving license to enter the AGM hall.
15.  Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2015, in respect of the directors seeking appointment/re- appointment at the AGM, is furnished as annexure to the Notice. 
The directors have furnished consent / declaration for their appointment/ re-appointment as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules there under.
16.  The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company 
as on 17th September, 2019.
17.  The route map of the venue of Annual general Meeting is appended to this report. The prominent land mark near the venue 
is Decent Restaurant.
18.  Information and other instructions relating to e-voting are as under:

I. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and   Ad-
ministration) Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regu-
lations, 2015, the Company has provided a facility to the members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic 
voting service facility arranged by CDSL. The facility available for voting through polling paper will also be made available at the 
AGM and members attending the AGM, who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise the 
right at the AGM through polling paper. Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may attend 
the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again.
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II. The members attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to vote at the Meeting 
through ‘polling paper’.

 III. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast 
their vote again.

 IV.  Shri Ranjit Kejriwal, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed to act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the re-
mote e-voting process as well as the voting through Poll Paper, in a fair and transparent manner.

 V.  Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid up value of shares registered in the name of the member as on the cut-off 
date i.e. September 17, 2019.

 VI.  A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members as on the cut-off date, i.e. September 17, 2019 only shall be 
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting / voting.

VII.  The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the meeting (polling paper) and through remote e-voting, will, not later 
than 48 hours of conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer’s report and submit the same to the Chairman. 
The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the Company. The re-
sults shall be communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

VIII.  Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, 
i.e. September 24, 2019.

IX.  Instructions to Members for e-voting are as under:
I.	 The voting period starts on Saturday, 21st September, 2019 on open of working hours (i.e 9:30 hours) and ends on 

the close of working hours (i.e. 05:00 hours), Monday, 23rd September, 2019. During this period shareholders of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of  
17th September, 2019 may cast their vote electronically. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, 
the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for 
voting thereafter.

II.	 Log on to the e-voting website:  www.evotingindia.com 
III.	 Click on "Shareholders/Members" tab
IV.	 Now Enter your User ID (For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID; For NSDL: 8 Characters DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 

ID, Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company and then 
enter the Image Verification Code as displayed and Click on Login). 

V.	 If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to e-voting platform and casted your vote earlier for any 
company, then your existing password is to be used.

VI.	 If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department ( Appli-
cable for both  demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

•	 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.  

•	 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable num-
ber of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in 
CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 3 Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 
then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Bank Details OR
 Date of Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as record-
ed in your demat account or in the company records in order to login

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter 
the member id / folio  number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in 
instruction (iv).

VII.	 After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.
VIII.	 Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the “L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED” 

screens. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they 
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are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is 
to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to 
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your 
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

IX.	 For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained 
in this Notice.

X.	 Click on the EVSN - 190823089 for L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED on which you choose to vote. 
XI.	 In the voting page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select 

the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolutions and option NO implies 
that you dissent to the Resolution. 

XII.	 Click on the "Resolutions File Link" if you wish to view the entire Resolution. 
XIII.	 After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on 'SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. 

If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK" else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify 
your vote.

XIV.	 Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
XV.	 You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page. 
XVI.	 If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID and Image verification Code 

and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
xvii.	  Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The 

m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app 
from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the 
mobile app while voting on your mobile.

xviii.	Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

•	 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc) and Custodian are required to log on to www.
evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

•	 They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to helpdesk.
evoting@cdslindia.com. 

•	 After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the account(s) which they wish 
to vote on.

•	 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 
would be able to cast their vote.

•	 They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 
favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

xix.	 In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) 
and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@
cdslindia.com.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED

Date: 22/08/2019
Pace: Surat

Sd/-

Kaushik Haribhai Vegad
Company Secretary
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE
TO THE 8TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY
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Annexure to Notice
DETAILS OF DIRECTOR/KMP SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial 
Standard 2 issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India)

1. Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi, is proposed to be re- appointed as Director, who is liable to retire by rotation and as per the 
Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 and Secretarial Standards his 
details are as under:

Name of Director Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi

DIN 00005447

Date of Birth 17/09/1974 (44 years)

Qualification B.Com

Expertise in specific functional areas Expert in Marketing

Experience 22 years

Terms and Conditions of Appointment/ Reappointment As per the resolution at item No 2 of the notice convening 
this meeting, Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi is liable to retire 
by rotation at the meeting and eligible for re-appointment

Remuneration Last drawn NIL

Remuneration Proposed NIL

Date of First Appointment 07/02/2012

Relarionship with Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel Mr. Sanjaykumar Govindprasad Sarawagi and Rakeshkumar 
Govindprasad Sarawagi are brothers of Manojkumar G Sar-
awagi

List of Companies in which directorship is held as on 31/03/ 
2019

As attached below

Chairman / Member of the Committee of other Company Siddhi Vinayak Knots & Prints Private Limited
•	 CSR Committee - Member

No. of Meetings of the Board Attended during the year 5

List of Companies in which Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi holds directorship as on 31st March, 2019:

S.No. Name of the Company Nature of Interest Shareholding Date on which 
interest arose

1. Siddhi Vinayak Knots & Prints Private Limit-
ed

Wholetime Director 7904250 05/05/2009

2. L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited Director 3261000 07/02/2012

3. Surat Realators Private Limited Director 13500 27/01/2015

4. S.V. Plantations Private Limited Director 5000 07/12/2015

5. Siddhi Vinayak Knight Riders Private Limit-
ed*

Director 5000 16/08/2017

* Siddhi Vinayak Knight Riders Private Limited is under process of Strike Off

Mr. Sanjaykumar Govindprasad Sarawagi & Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi being relatives of director are con-
cerned or interested in this resolution.

2. Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava, is to be appointed as an Independent Director, and as per the Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (List-
ing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 and Secretarial Standards his details are as under:
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Name of Director Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava

DIN 03017032

Date of Birth 05/11/1981 (37 years)

Qualification M.A.

Expertise in specific functional areas Educational Training and Consultancy

Experience 20 year

Terms and Conditions of Appointment/ Reappointment As per the resolution at item No 3 of the notice convening 
this meeting, Mr. Girish umesh Srivastava is proposed to be 
Appointment as Independent Director

Remuneration Last drawn NA

Remuneration Proposed Nil

Date of First Appointment 06/05/2019

Relationship with other Directors Not related to any Director

List of Companies in which directorship is held as on 31/03/ 
2019

As attached below

Shareholding in the company Nil

Chairman / Member of the Committee of Company L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited
•	 Audit Committee - Member
•	 Nomination and Remuneration Committee - Chair-

man/Member
•	 Stakeholders, Shareholders & Investors Grievance Rela-

tionship Committee - Chairman/Member

No. of Meetings of the Board Attended during the year NA

List of Companies in which Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava holds directorship: 

S No. Name of the Company Nature of Interest Shareholding Date on which interest arose

1. L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited Director NIL 06/05/2019

 The Board of Directors recommends the proposed resolutions for acceptance by member.

 3. Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal, is to be re- appointed as an Independent Woman Director, and as per the Regulation 36(3) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 and Secretarial Standards her details are as under:

Name of Director Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal

DIN 06870740

Date of Birth 25/06/1992 (26 years)

Qualification BBA

Expertise in specific functional areas Finance

Experience 5 years

Terms and Conditions of Appointment/ Reappointment As per the resolution at item No 4 of the notice convening 
this meeting, Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal is proposed re-ap-
pointment as Independent Director

Remuneration Last drawn Nil

Remuneration Proposed Nil

Date of First Appointment 29/09/2014

Relationship with other Directors Not related to any Director

List of Companies in which directorship is held as on 31/03/ 
2019

As attached below
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Chairperson / Member of the Committee of Company L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited
•	 Audit Committee - Chairperson/Member
•	 Nomination and Remuneration Committee - Member
•	 Stakeholders, Shareholders & Investors Grievance     

Committee - Member

No. of Meetings of the Board Attended during the year 6

List of Companies in which Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal holds directorship as on 31st March, 2019:

S. No. Name of the Company Nature of Interest Shareholding Date on which interest arose

1. L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited Director NIL 29/04/2014

4. Mr. Amit Khandelwal, is proposed to be re- appointed as Manager, and as per the Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 and Secretarial Standards his details are as under:

 Name of Manager Mr. Amit Khandelwal

DIN/PAN AHLPK1456E

Date of Birth 03/02/1977 (42 years)

Qualification M.B.A, B.Sc

Expertise in specific functional areas Expert in Marketing

Experience 17 years

Terms and Conditions of Appointment/ Reappointment As per the resolution at item No 5 of the notice convening 
this meeting, Mr. Amit Khandelwal is proposed to be re-
appointed as Manager

Remuneration Last drawn Rs. 75,000 per month

Remuneration Proposed Rs. 85,000 per month

Date of First Appointment 24/07/2015

Relationship with Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel NA

List of Companies in which directorship is held as on 31/03/ 
2019

Nil

Chairman / Member of the Committee of other Company --

No. of Meetings of the Board Attended during the year NA

List of Companies in which Mr. Amit Khandelwal holds directorship:

S. No. Name of the Company Nature of Interest Shareholding Date on which interest arose

1. NIL

                                                                                                             
                                                                                                            

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

                                                                                                                                                      Sd/-
Date: 22ndAugust, 2019				                                    Kaushik Haribhai Vegad
Pace: Surat     			                                                                                  Company Secretary
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Annexure to the Notice
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND OTHER 

APPLICABLE PROVISIONS

ITEM NO 3
Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava who has been appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the Company pursuant to 
the provision of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company effective from 6th 
May, 2019 holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as a Director. 

Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of Companies Act, 
2013 and has given his consent to act as Director. 

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava as an 
Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Except Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives 
are concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board recommends this Resolution for Members approval.

ITEM NO 4
As per Section 149(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term of upto five consecutive 
years on the Board of a Company, but shall be eligible for re-appointment on passing a special resolution by the Company 
for another term of upto five consecutive years on the Board of a Company.

In line with the aforesaid provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in view of long, rich experience, continued valuable 
guidance to the management and on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent director, Mrs. 
Ruchita Amit Mittal, it is proposed to re-appoint her for the second term as an independent director on the Board of L. 
P. Naval and Engineering Limited for a period of five years from 29th September, 2019. In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. 
Ruchita Amit Mittal fulfills the conditions specified in the Act.

The Board considers that her continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to 
continue to avail services of Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends 
passing of the Resolution as a Special Resolution.

Except Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or their relatives 
are concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board recommends this Resolution for Members’ approval.

ITEM NO 5
Mr. Amit Khandelwal was appointed as Manager of the company in AGM held on 24th July, 2015 for a term of 5 years from 
that AGM. The tenure of the manager will expire on 23rd July, 2020, so the approval of members is hereby accorded for re-
appointing the manager for the further term of 5 year commencing from 24th July, 2020 on the terms and conditions as 
approved by the board on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Mr. Amit Khandelwal being eligible, the resolution seeks approval of members for his reappointment as Manager for a 
period of 5 years. Consent in writing has been received from Mr. Amit Khandelwal as a manager of the Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial person or their relatives are interested in the resolution. 

The Board recommends this Resolution for Members approval.
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ITEM NO 6
Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, provides that a Related 
Party Transaction will require prior approval of shareholders through resolution, if the transaction(s) to be entered into 
individually or taken together with the previous transactions during a financial year exceeds 10% of the turnover of the 
Company as per last audited financial statements of the Company. The value of proposed aggregate transactions with 
Siddhi Vinayak Knots & Prints Private Limited (SVKPPL) is likely to exceed the said threshold limit, and is expected to be 
around Rs. 5 Crore during the financial year 2019-20.

Hence, approval of the shareholders is being sought for the said Related Party Transaction(s) proposed to be entered into by 
your Company with SVKPPL in the financial year 2019-20.

Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended till date, particulars of the 
transactions with SVKPPL are as follows:

Name of the related party Siddhi Vinayak Knots & Prints Private Limited

Name of the director or key managerial personnel who is 
related

Mr. Sanjaykumar Sarawagi, Mr. Manojkumar Sarawagi and 
Mr. Rakeshkumar Sarawagi are the common directors in 
both company i.e. Siddhi Vinayak Knots & Prints Private 
Limited and L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited.

Nature of relationship  Common Director

Nature, material terms, monetary value and particulars of 
the contract or arrangement/service

Sale of fabrications shall be on running basis. Monetary 
value of proposed aggregate transactions during financial 
year 2019-20 and future year is expected to be Rs. 5 Crore 
p.a.

Any other information relevant or important for the 
members to take a decision on the proposed resolution

None

Mr. Sanjaykumar Sarawagi, Mr. Manojkumar Sarawagi, Mr. Rakeshkumar Sarawagi, Directors of the company and their 
relatives who directly hold in aggregate 41,68,000 equity shares of the Company are concerned or interested in the  
resolutions mentioned in Item No. 6. None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives is in any 
way concerned or interested in the resolution.

The Board recommends this Resolution for Members’ approval.

ITEM NO 7
The Company desires to take premises of Siddhi Vinayak Polyfab Private Limited situated at 186/1 & 186/2, Makhinga, Palsana, 
Surat 394315 Gujarat for a period of 5 (Five)  years at a monthly rent of Rs.  2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lakhs only) on leave and 
license basis for official purpose. Further the transactions entered into with the Siddhi Vinayak Polyfab Private Limited 
either singly or taken together with this transaction may exceed the 10% of the turnover of the company as per last audited 
financial statement of the company, therefore the members approval through resolution is required.  The other related 
information as envisaged under Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are furnished hereunder:

Name of the related party Siddhi Vinayak Polyfab Private Limited

Name of the director or key managerial personnel who is 
related, if any and nature of relationship

Mr. Sanjaykumar Sarawagi and Mr. Rakeshkumar Sarawagi 
are the common directors in both company i.e. Siddhi 
Vinayak Polyfab Private Limited and L. P. Naval and 
Engineering Limited.

Nature of relationship Common Director

Nature, material terms, monetary value and particulars of 
the contract or arrangement;

Company proposed to take on rent, one premises from 
Siddhi Polyfab Private Limited for official purpose. 
Company can also use the premises for any other purpose 
as per its discretion.

the nature, duration of the contract and particulars of the 
contract or arrangement;

Leave and license agreement for 5 years.

the material terms of the contract or arrangement 
including the value

Monthly rent upto Rs. 2,00,000/-
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ITEM NO 8
Presently the company has taken following unsecured loan from Related Parties:

Name Outstanding Amount of Loan  Taken

Manoj Sarawagi 62,24,000

Sanjay Sarawagi 2,56,05,000

Rakesh Sarawagi 2,68,05,000

The company seeing a good increase in turnover of company further wants to take financial assistance by the by way of 
loan from the related parties upto amount of Rs. 15 Cr. at rate of interest upto 15% p.a. Although the interest amount is not 
exceeding the limit of 10% of the turnover of the company as per the last audited financial statement but it exceeds the limit 
if the transaction taken together with the amount of Loan and all the other transactions collectively. 

Hence, approval of the shareholders is being sought for the said Related Party Transaction(s) proposed to be entered into 
by your Company with related party in the financial year 2019-20.

Mr. Sanjaykumar Sarawagi, Mr. Manojkumar Sarawagi, Mr. Rakeshkumar Sarawagi, Directors of the company and their 
relatives who directly hold in aggregate 41,68,000 equity shares of the Company are concerned or interested in the 
resolutions mentioned in Item No. 8. None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives is in any 
way concerned or interested in the resolution.

The Board recommends this Resolution for Members’ approval.

Mr. Sanjaykumar Sarawagi, Mr. Manojkumar Sarawagi, Mr. Rakeshkumar Sarawagi, Directors of the company and their 
relatives who directly hold in aggregate 41,68,000 equity shares of the Company are concerned or interested in the 
resolutions mentioned in Item No. 7. None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives is in any 
way concerned or interested in the resolution.

The Board recommends this Resolution for Members’ approval.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS,
Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 8th Annual Report on the business and operations of your Company together 
with the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2019.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE/ STATE OF AFFAIRS:
During the financial year ended 31st March 2019, your company has recorded a total revenues of Rs. 11,30,05,445/- against 
Rs. 1,05,56,212/- in the previous year, representing an increase of 970.51%. During the year, the company has incurred profit 
of Rs. 1,00,68,902/-.
Financial performance of the Company for Financial Year 2018-19 is summarized below:

(Figure in rupees)

Particulars 2018-19* 2017-18*

Total Revenues 11,30,05,445 1,05,56,212

Expenses Before Depreciation & Amortization 9,74,95,009 1,94,72,811

Profit/ (Loss) Before Depreciation 1,55,10,436 (89,16,599)

Less: Depreciation & Amortization 31,36,804 15,21,936

Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional & Extraordinary items & tax 1,23,73,632 (1,04,38,535)

Less: Exceptional items -- 8,07,894

Profit/ (Loss) before tax 1,23,73,632 (1,12,46,429)

Less: Tax Expenses
- Current Tax
- Deferred Tax
- Income tax of earlier years

18,80,874
4,23,856
--

--
69,583
590

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 1,00,68,902 (1,13,16,602)

Amount Transferred to Reserves (if any) -- --
*Figures regrouped wherever necessary 

DIVIDEND:
Keeping in mind the overall performance and outlook for your Company, your Board of Directors doesn’t declared dividends 
as the company is at growing stage and requires funds for expansion. Your Directors are unable to recommend any dividend 
for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND:
There is no balance lying in unpaid equity dividend account.

SHARE CAPITAL:
The paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2019 was Rs. 575.20 Lacs. There has been no change in the 
Equity Share Capital of the Company during the year.

MATERIAL CHANGES:
There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the company which have 
occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this Report.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The Board of Directors of your company has decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves for the year under review.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’ Responsibility 
Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:
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a.	 in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019, the applicable Accounting Standards have 
been followed and there are no material departures from the same; 

b.	 the Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the State of affairs of the Company as 
at March 31, 2019 and of the Profit & Loss of the Company for that period; 

c.	 the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d.	 The Directors had prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a ‘going concern’ basis; and 
e.	 The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial 

controls are adequate and were operating effectively;
f.	 The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 

systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:
All the independent directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as stipulated 
in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:
The company has not given any loans or guarantees or made investments under section 186 (4) of Companies Act, 2013.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The extract of the Annual Return in Form No. MGT – 9 shall form part of the Board’s report in Annexure I. This Report is also 
available on the Company’s website at www.lpnaval.com   

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
As per the Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, the Management 
Discussion and Analysis of the financial condition and results of consolidated operations of the Company under review, is 
annexed and forms an integral part of the Directors’ Report, is given in Annexure II.

NUMBER OF MEETING HELD DURING THE YEAR:
The Details of All meeting of Board of Directors and Committee meeting had taken place during the year and their detailed 
composition along with their attendance forms the part of Corporate Governance Report as given in Annexure III. The 
composition of the Board and its committee is also available on the website of the company at www.lpnaval.com.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
As per the Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 the Report of the 
Corporate Governance and the Certificate of the Auditors of the Company in respect of compliance thereof are appended 
hereto and forming part of this report; is given in Annexure III. The requisite certificate from the Auditors of the Company 
confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is attached in the report on Corporate Governance.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:
There was no employee drawing remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
The Disclosures pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the companies act’ 2013 read with rules 5 
(1) of the companies (appointment and remuneration of managerial personnel) Amendment rules, 2016 are annexed in 
Annexure IV.

STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT:
During the financial year under review a statement on risk management including identification therein of elements of 
risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the company as per the provisions of Section 
134(3) (n) of Companies Act, 2013; has been annexed in Annexure V.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:
M/s. R. Kejriwal & Co., Chartered Accountants (having Firm Registration No 133558W) are Statutory Auditors of the Company, 
who were appointed in 7th Annual General Meeting held on 30.07.2018 holds office until the conclusion of the 12th Annual 
General Meeting.
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SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:
The Board had appointed Mr. Ranjit Kejriwal, Practicing Company Secretary to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial 
year 2018-19. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith in Annexure VI. The secretarial Auditor’s report is self 
explanatory and as such they do not call for further explanations.

INTERNAL AUDITOR:
The Board has appointed V.M. Patel & Associates as Internal Auditor for the financial year 2018-19. 

COMMENTS ON AUDITOR’S REPORT:
The notes referred to in the Auditor's Report are self explanatory and as such they do not call for any further explanation.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS
The company is not required to maintain Cost Records as specified by Central Government under section 148(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly such accounts and records are not made and maintained

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:
Your Board endeavors that all contracts/ arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year 
with related parties are in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis only. 
During the year under review the Company had not entered into transaction with related parties which could be considered 
material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions. The Policy on Related 
Party Transactions is uploaded on the website of the company. The web link is https://www.lpnaval.com/storage/app/
media/11.%20Related%20Party%20transaction.pdf. Further all related party transactions entered into by the Company were 
in the ordinary course of business and were on an arm’s length basis are attached herewith in Form No. AOC-2 in Annexure 
VII.

ENERGY CONSERVATION MEASURES, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND R & D EFFORTS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The requirements for disclosure in respect of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, in terms of Section 134(3) (m) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are annexed herewith in Annexure VIII

CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION
In terms of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, , the CFO has 
certified to the Board of Directors of the Company with regard to the financial statements and other matters specified in 
the said regulation for the financial year 2018-19. The certificate received from CFO is attached herewith as per Annexure IX.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):
The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the 
Company.

BOARD EVALUATION:
The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees and individual 
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”).
The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the 
criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.
The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the 
basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.
The board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the individual directors on 
the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like 
preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In 
addition, the chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.
In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the board as 
a whole and performance of the chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-
executive directors. The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors, 
at which the performance of the board, its committees and individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation 
of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director being evaluated.
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
In accordance with Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. 

Manojkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi (DIN: 00005447), Executive Director, retire by rotation and is being eligible has offered 
himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal, (DIN: 06870740) is to be 
reappointed as an Independent Woman Director for a term of five years from 29th September, 2019 and Mr. Girish
Umesh Srivastava (DIN: 03017032) is to be appointed as an Independent Director in this Annual General Meeting. Mr. Amit 
Khandelwal, Manager of the company is proposed to be reappointed for the further term of five yearsfrom the completion 
of his tenure. Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration is available in the web link https://www.lpnaval.
com/storage/app/media/8.%20Nomination%20and%20Remuneration.pdf

Based on the confirmations received from Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified from appointment under 
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 except Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo, who has resigned from directorship in the 
company w.e.f 24th April, 2019.The following changes have been made to the Directors and KMP of the Company during the 
year and after the end of the year but up to the date of the Report:

S. No Name Designation Appointment Date Resignation Date

1 Miss Vinita Dinesh Agarwal Company Secretary 06/12/2017 07/04/2018

2 Mr. Kaushik Haribhai Vegad Company Secretary 07/04/2018 --

3 Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo Independent Director 21/12/2013 24/04/2019

4 Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava Additional Director 06/05/2019 --

PUBLIC DEPOSIT:
The company has not accepted deposits from the public during the financial year under review within the meaning of 
Section 73 of the Act of the Companies Act 2013, read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM:
The Company has a well placed, proper and adequate internal financial control system which ensures that all the assets 
are safeguarded and protected and that the transactions are authorized recorded and reported correctly. The internal audit 
covers a wide variety of operational matters and ensures compliance with specific standard with regards to availability and 
suitability of policies and procedures. During the year no reportable material weakness inx the design or operation were 
observed. 
The internal auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and concurrently audit the majority of the 
transactions in value terms. Independence of the audit and compliance is ensured by direct reporting of the internal auditor 
to the Audit Committee of the Board.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The companies act, 2013 re-emphasizes the need for an effective internal financial control system in the company. Rule 8(5) 
(viii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires the information regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with 
reference to the financial statements to be disclosed in the board’ report. The detailed report forms part of Independent 
Auditors Report.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM:
Your Company has established a mechanism called Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for the directors and employees 
to report to the appropriate authorities off unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s 
code of conduct or ethics policy and provides safeguards against victimization of employees who avail the mechanism. The 
policy permits all the employees to report their concerns directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. 
The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s website.  The web link 
is https://www.lpnaval.com/codes-and-policies

STATUTORY INFORMATION:
The company being basically into the fabrication of ships, heavy engineering & allied business and is the member of BSE 
SME Platform. Apart from this business, the company is not engaged in any other business/activities.
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SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA (ICSI)
The Company complies with all applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries 
of India (ICSI).

FRAUD REPORTING
During the year under review, no fraud has been reported by Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM THE AUDITORS REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE:
 A certificate received from M/s R. Kejriwal & Co., Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of the conditions 
of Corporate Governance, as required under Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 is attached herewith as per Annexure – X

CODE OF CONDUCT:
Board of Directors has formulated and adopted Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel. 
During the year, Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel has complied with general duties, rules, acts and 
regulations. In this regard certificate from Executive Director as required under Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been received by the Board and the same is attached herewith as 
Annexure – XI.

INSURANCE:
All the properties and the insurable interest of the company including building, plants and machinery and stocks wherever 
necessary and to the extent required have been adequately insured. The company keeps reviewing the insurance amount 
every year as per requirement.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT:
The Company believes that technological obsolescence is a reality. Only progressive research and development will help 
us to measure up to future challenges and opportunities. We invest in and encourage continuous innovation. During the 
year under review, expenditure on research and development is insignificant in relation to the nature size of operations of 
your Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:
The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Company did not receive any 
complains on sexual harassment during the year 2018-19 and hence no complaints remain pending as of 31 March, 2019.

APPRECIATION:
Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work, dedication and 
commitment and express their sincere thanks and appreciation to all the employees for their continued contribution, 
support and co-operation to the operations and performance of the company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation of the co-operation and assistance received from Shareholders, 
Bankers, regulatory bodies and other business constituents during the year under review.
Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment displayed by all executives, 
officers and staff, resulting in successful performance of the Company during the year.

                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                    For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Surat
Date:  22/08/2019	
			                                               	                                                

                                                                                                                                                   Sd/-
                                                                                                                       Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi
                                                                                                                                               Chairman
                                                                                                                                          DIN: 00005468
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Annexure I
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March 2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.	 REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:-

i)	 CIN 				                   	           : L35111GJ2012PLC068922
ii)	 Registration Date				             : 07/02/2012
iii)	 Name of the Company		       	           : L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED
                                                                                                                    (Formerly Known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation                     
                                                                                                                    Limited)
iv)	 Category / Sub-Category of the Company                  : Public Company/Company having share capital
v)	 Address of the registered office and                             : Office Block First Floor, Pl. No.237/2 & 3 
                 contact details                                                                       Sub Pl.No.A/25, Central Park Soc., G.I.D.C,     

                                             Pandesara, Surat-394221
                               Ph.: 0261-2894415

                                           E-mail: cs@lpnaval.com
                                                 Website: www.lpnaval.com

vi)	 Whether listed company		   	          : Yes 
vii)	 Name, Address and Contact details of 
                  Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any		           : Bigshare Services Private Limited
					       	            1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,

                                                                             Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, 
                        Andheri-East, 

                              Mumbai-400059
                                       Ph: +91-022-62638200

					                                 Email: info@bigshareonline.com
                                                                           Website: http://www.bigshareonline.com

II.	 PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S. No. Name and Description of main 
products / Services

NIC Code of the Products/
Services

% to total turnover of the company

1 Fabrication 30111 99.98%

2 Other Income 64199 0.02%

III.	 PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

S. No. Name & Address of the 
Company

CIN/
GLN

Holding/Subsidiary/ 
Associate

% of Shares Held Applicable 
Section

1 NIL

IV.	 SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i)	 Category-wise Share Holding
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Category of 
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end

% 
Change 
during 
the year

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 
Shares

A. Promoters   

1. Indian:

a. Individual/HUF 4168000 0 4168000 72.46 4168000 0 4168000 72.46 0

b. Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c. State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d. Body Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e. Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f. Any other ( Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) Directors Relatives 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ii)Group Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

iii)Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total of (1) 4168000 0 4168000 72.46 4168000 0 4168000 72.46 0

2. Foreign

a. NRI Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b. Other Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c. Body Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d. Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e. Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total of (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total A (1+2) 4168000 0 4168000 72.46 4168000 0 4168000 72.46 0

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a. Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b. Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c. Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d. State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e. Venture Capital 
Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f. Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g. FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h. Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Others (Market Maker) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total of (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2. Non-Institutions

a. Body Corporate

i. Indian 501000 0 501000 8.71 510000 0 510000 8.87 0.16

ii. Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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i. Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
upto Rs. 1 lakh

339000 0 339000 5.89 300000 0 300000 5.22 (0.68)

ii. Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
in excess of Rs 1 lakh

744000 0 744000 12.93 774000 0 774000 13.46 0.52

c. Others ( Clearing 
Member)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total of (2) 1584000 0 1584000 27.54 1584000 0 1584000 27.54 0

Total B (1+2) 1584000 0 1584000 27.54 1584000 0 1584000 27.54 0

C.  Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs & 
ADRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total A+B+C 5752000 0 5752000 100 5752000 0 5752000 100 0

ii)	 Shareholding of Promoters 

Sr. 
No.

Shareholders 
Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year

Shareholding at the end of the year % change 
in share 
holding 
during the 
year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares

%of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares

%of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total shares

1. Manojkumar 
Govindprasad 
Sarawagi

3261000 56.70% 0 3261000 56.70% 0 0 

2. Rakeshkumar 
Govindprasad 
Sarawagi 

303700 5.28% 0 303700 5.28% 0 0 

3. Sanjaykumar 
Govindprasad 
Sarawagi

303000 5.27% 0 303000 5.27% 0 0 

4. Govindprasad G 
Sarawagi 

300000 5.21% 0 300000 5.21% 0 0 

5. Manojkumar 
Sarawagi (HUF)

100 0.0017% 0 100 0.0017% 0 0 

6. Sarladevi 
Manojkumar 
Sarawagi 

100 0.0017% 0 100 0.0017% 0 0 

 7. Sujata 
Rakeshkumar 
Sarawagi 

 100 0.0017%  0  100 0.0017% 0 0 

Total 4168000 72.46% 0 4168000 72.46% 0 0
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iii)	 Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. 
No.
 

Particulars Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of Shares % of total Shares No. of Shares % of total Shares

At the Beginning of the year 4168000 72.46% 4168000 72.46%

 Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

- - - -

 At the end of the year 4168000 72.46% 4168000 72.46%

iv)	 Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs
 and ADRs):

Sr. 
No.

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year

Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year

No. of Shares % of 
total 
Shares

No. of 
Shares

% of 
total 
Shares

1. MIKER FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS PVT LTD

At the Beginning of the year 201000 3.49 201000 3.49

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

06/04/18 Transfer 6000 207000 3.60

24/07/18 Transfer -45000 162000 2.82

27/07/18 Transfer 27000 189000 3.29

30/07/18 Transfer -42000 147000 2.56

03/08/18 Transfer 3000 150000 2.61

10/08/18 Transfer -51000 99000 1.72

31/08/18 Transfer -42000 57000 0.99

07/09/18 Transfer -57000 0 0.00

05/10/18 Transfer 57000 57000 0.99

At the end of the year 57000 0.99 57000 0.99

2. THAKURJI INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED

At the Beginning of the year 174000 3.03 174000 3.03

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

29/03/19 Transfer -27000 147000 2.56

At the end of the year 147000 2.56 147000 2.56

3. MANGESH K KANGUTKAR

At the Beginning of the year 111000 1.93 111000 1.93

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Nil 111000 1.93

At the end of the year 111000 1.93 111000 1.93
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5. UNICON TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED

At the Beginning of the year 6000 0.10 6000 0.10

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

04/05/18 Transfer 36000 42000 0.73

23/07/18 Transfer -42000 0 0.00

27/07/18 Transfer 30000 30000 0.52

07/09/18 Transfer 42000 72000 1.25

29/03/19 Transfer 27000 99000 1.72

At the end of the year 99000 1.72 99000 1.72

6. SUMIT KHETAN

At the Beginning of the year 90000 1.56 90000 1.56

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Nil

90000 1.56

At the end of the year 90000 1.56 90000 1.56

7. VINODKUMAR R MALI

At the Beginning of the year 78000 1.36 78000 1.36

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

27/07/18 Transfer -42000 36,000 0.63

03/08/18 Transfer -21000 15,000 0.26

At the end of the year 15000 1.20 15000 0.26

8. DEEPALI AMIT SINGHAL

At the Beginning of the year 69000 1.20 69000 1.20

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Nil

69000 1.20

At the end of the year 69000 1.20 69000 1.20

9. USHA PRADEEP SINGHAL

At the Beginning of the year 66000 1.15 66000 1.15

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Nil

66000 1.15

At the end of the year 66000 1.15 66000 1.15

10. NEETA DEVI KHAITAN

At the Beginning of the year 60000 1.04 60000 1.04

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Nil

60000 1.04

At the end of the year 60000 1.04 60000 1.04

4. SONU PRAVIN DADLIKA

At the Beginning of the year 105000 1.83 105000 1.83

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

28/09/18 Transfer -6000 102000 1.72

At the end of the year 99000 1.72 99000 1.72
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11. UJAWAL TRENDZ

At the Beginning of the year 57000 0.99 57000 0.99

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Nil

57000 0.99

At the end of the year 57000 0.99 57000 0.99

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. 
No.

For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares

1 MANOJKUMAR GOVINDPRASAD SARAWAGI, DIRECTOR

  At the Beginning of the year  3261000 56.69% 3261000   56.69%

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share holding 
during the year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

NIL NIL

  At the end of the year 3261000  56.69% 3261000  56.69%

2 RAKESHKUMAR GOVINDPRASAD SARAWAGI, DIRECTOR

  At the Beginning of the year  303700 5.28%  303700   5.28%

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share holding 
during the year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

NIL NIL

At the end of the year  303700 5.28%  303700   5.28%

3 SANJAYKUMAR GOVINDPRASAD SARAWAGI, DIRECTOR

  At the Beginning of the year  303000 5.27% 303000 5.27%

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share holding 
during the year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

NIL NIL

At the end of the year  303000 5.27% 303000 5.27%

V.	 INDEBTEDNESS
Particulars Secured Loans 

excluding 
Deposits

Unsecured Loans Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning

i) Principal Amount 4,30,860 7,49,48,375 - 7,53,79,235

ii) Interest due but not paid -  -  -  -

iii) Interest accrued but not due  -  -  - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 4,30,860 7,49,48,375 - 7,53,79,235

Change in Indebtedness during the year

· Addition  - 4,35,78,407 - 4,35,78,407

· Reduction -4,30,860 - - -4,30,860

Net Change -4,30,860 4,35,78,407 - 4,31,47,547

Indebtedness at the end
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i) Principal Amount - 11,85,26,782 - 11,85,26,782

ii) Interest due but not paid -  - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due -  -  - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - 11,85,26,782 - 11,85,26,782

VI.        REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing director, Whole-time Directors and/ or Manager:

Sr. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Manager
Amit Khandelwal

Total 
Amount

1 Gross Salary

  (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 
1961

10,50,000 10,50,000

  (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - -

  (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 - -

2 Stock Option - -

3 Sweat Equity - -

4 Commission - - -

  -as % of Profit - -

  -Others, Specify - -

5 Others, please specify - -

  Total (A) 10,50,000 10,50,000

Ceiling as per the Act Rs.  12.37 Lakh

Remuneration to other directors:

Sr. 
No.

Particulars of 
Remuneration

Name of Directors Total Amount

 PRATIBHA 
PANKAJ 
GULGULIA

 RUCHITA 
AMIT 
MITTAL

 MAHESH-KUMAR 
HARIRAM SABOO*

 GIRISH 
UMESH 
SRIVASTAVA#

1 Independent Director          

  a. Fees for attending 
board/ committee 
meeting

NIL NIL

  b. Commission NIL

  c. Others, please specify NIL

  Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive 
Directors

  a. Fees for attending 
board/ committee 
meeting

NIL NIL

  b. Commission NIL

  c. Others, please specify NIL
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  Total (2)          

  Total  (B) = (1+2) NIL NIL

Total Managerial 
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per 
the Act

Rs. 1.24 Lakh

* Resigned w.e.f. 24/04/2019
#Appointed w.e.f. 06/05/2019

B. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD / Manager / WTD 

S. No. Particulars Key Managerial Personnel

Kaushik Haribhai 
Vegad (CS)

Mustafa Moiz
 Haji (CFO)

Total

1 Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961

4,02,501 4,90,000 8,92,501

  (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - -

  (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 
1961

- - -

2 Stock Option - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - -

4 Commission - - - -

  as % of Profit - - -

  Others, Specify - - -

5 Others, please specify - - -

  Total 4,02,501 4,90,000 8,92,501

  Ceiling as per the Act N.A

VII.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the 
Companies Act

Breif 
Description

Details of Penalty/ 
Punishment/ 
Compounding fees 
imposed

Authority [RD/ 
NCLT/ Court]

Appeal made, 
if any (give 
details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty NIL 

Punishment  NIL

Compounding NIL

 

B. DIRECTOR

Penalty  NIL

Punishment  NIL

Compounding  NIL 
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C. OTHER OFFICERS 
IN DEFAULT

Penalty  NIL

Punishment  NIL

Compounding  NIL

Date:   22/08/2019
Place: Surat

 	 For L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED

                                                                                                                                         Sd/-
                                                                                                                                        Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi

                                                                                                                                        Chairman
                                                                                                                                           DIN: 00005468   
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Annexure II
MANAGMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

This Report contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. When used in this Report, the words 
‘anticipate’, ‘believe’, ‘estimate’, ‘expect’, ‘intend’, ‘will’ and other similar expressions as they relate to the Company and/or its 
Businesses are intended to identify such forward-looking statements. Our Company undertakes no obligation to publicly 
update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events, or otherwise. Actual 
results, performances or achievements could differ materially from those expressed or implied in such forward-looking 
statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements that speak only as of 
their dates. This report should be read in conjunction with the financial statements included and the notes.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT
 
Global Economic Scenario
After strong growth in 2017 and early 2018, global economic activity slowed notably in the second half FY2018, reflecting a 
confluence of factors affecting major economies. Global growth is now projected to return to 3.6 percent in 2020 from 3.3 
percent in FY2019. The pickup in growth rates is expected to come from notable upside surprises from Europe and Asia. 
Source: IMF 

Indian Economic Scenario
As per the IMF report, the Indian Economy GDP is all set to pick up and grow at a rate of above 7.5% in the coming years 
compared to the growth rates of 7.1% to 7.3% in the previous years. The RBI policy has also turned accommodative as it has 
been cutting Repo Rates in order to encourage lending and increase investments in the economy and benefit Industrial 
and Infrastructural Production. Acknowledging some of the Government’s reforms like GST, India’s witnessed its credit 
rating get upgraded as well as raised its outlook from stable to positive. GST not only is creating a level playing field for the 
manufacturers, but is also moving things towards the Organised Sector from the Unorganised. All in all, the government 
policies along with that of the RBI, is improving the prospects for Government’s ambitious ‘Make in India’ programme. 
India recorded a jump of 23 positions and now it is placed at the 77th position in the Ease of doing business assessed by the 
World Bank, a record jump of 53 positions in the last two years.     
The Government’s increasing budgetary support to Infrastructure and Industrial Development is likely to accelerate growth 
and help India regain its status of one of the fastest growing Economy of the World. Industrial Production in India in the long-
term is projected to trend towards 6.50 percent by 2020 increasing from 4.3 percent in April 2019.  Our Company is a direct 
beneficiary from the picking up of Industrial and Infrastructural Development in the country.   

Industry Outlook and Trends
The Company caters to a portfolio of Industries like Defence, Ship Building and Repair, and Machining and Engineering.

Defence Sector
The Government’s allocation to Defence Sector has been on a constant rise with an allocation of about 3.18 lakh crores for 
FY2019-20, which is approximately more than 2.30% of the total GDP. The Production of Indian Defence Equipments prior 
to 2011 was completely in the hands of the Government of India. However, after that the Government has been encouraging 
Private Sector participation with its “Strategic Partnerships with Private Players” in manufacturing of aircrafts, submarines, 
and specialised boats. Our Company is likely to benefit from this drive, by getting orders through its Principal Client. Moreover, 
the Company had received license from the Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP) in FY2017 to manufacture 
warships. This shall too start generating revenue for the Company in the coming years. 

Shipbuilding Industry     

The Indian Shipbuilding and Ship Repair Industry primarily comprises of firms that develops, build and repair ships, 
under-water Equipments and naval architectures, for the Shipping Industry and Naval Defence.  However, India’s share in 
Shipbuilding is minimal due to stiff competition from foreign players like China and Korea which have an upper hand in 
design and manpower costs. India’s share in Global Ship Repair Market is less than 1% even though around 7-9% of Global 
Trade passes within 300 NM(Nautical Miles)of its coastline. Among the areas where India loses the battle to bag Global Ship 
Repair Order is lack of availability of spares within the country as most of the Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) 
are foreign-based. Moreover, time delays and cost overruns are among the other reasons as to why India is not an attractive 
destination for repairs. Thus, this is both a cause of concern and a huge opportunity for India’s Shipping and Shipbuilding 
sector. 
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Certain policies like granting Infrastructure status to Shipyard Industry, which exempts the Industry from customs and 
central excise duties on inputs utilized for the purpose of manufacturing of Ships have been improving the current scenario, 
but it is still a long sail for India.

Machining and Engineering Sector

The Engineering sector in India is the largest and most diversified of all Industrial manufacturing sectors. It is a strategically 
important sector to the economy as the output drives a broad base of industries acting as a critical input. The turnover of 
Capital Goods Industry in India is estimated to grow to USD 115.17 billion by 2025 which is a big leap forward from USD 70 
billion in 2017. 

The Infrastructure Supporting Industries Index (part of the wider Index of Industrial Production) comprises eight core 
industries: Coal, Crude Oil, Natural Gas, Petroleum Refinery Products, Fertilizers, Steel, Cement and Electricity. The index 
rose to 125.7 in FY18, implying a growth rate of 4.3% in that year.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE 
Revenue from Defence Sector in FY2018-19 represented 60% of our company’s turnover, while Heavy Engineering 
representing the rest.   	

Our company’s dedicated team understands the technical requirements of the business, and with the help of its strong 
business network, is expected to increase its client base and get independent orders as well, which will give a major boost 
to Topline. Moreover, Our Company had received Industrial License from Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion 
(DIPP) in FY2017 to manufacture warships. Along with that, Our Company is also planning to setup its own State-of-the-Art 
Engineering workshops.     

Since our company’s Incorporation in FY2012, it worked in the Shipbuilding Industry, manufacturing essentials for fast 
moving aluminium boats for its principal client and then diversified into Engineering Services and Defence projects, along 
with Maintenance and Repair Work. Company also ventured into reactor and pressure vessel division. Thus, our company 
has a diversified pool of Industries to cater to, reducing the cyclicality component and doesn’t depend on one particular 
Industry.

Our company expects its business relations with its principal client to remain intact, which would bring in stability in 
profitability while the new Independent projects can boost the profitability margins along with Topline growth.

OUTLOOK
Given the potential orders which the Company is likely to receive from its Principal client and as well as on its own, gives a 
clearer picture on the road map ahead. With the help of strong networking and client relations, our company in the future 
is likely to: 

•	 Manufacture warships as it had received license in FY2017 from the Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion 
(DIPP). 	

•	 Generate revenue, from the cross- country Pipeline Pilot Project that it is working on. 
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RISKS AND CONCERNS
•	 Global Trade can be influenced by Political uncertainties around the World, with countries like the US changing trade 

policies.
•	 The Industries in which our Company is engaged in are highly cyclical in nature and are also sensitive to cyclical nature 

of the industries it serves such as Oil, transportation, natural gas and other trade-related business.
•	 Slow speed of project approval can affect the Industry and our Company adversely.   
•	 The major component of the Company’s expenditure is incurred towards its skilled and unskilled Employees. Any 

unavailability of manpower can cause hindrance to Company’s Operations, and any further shortage can unfavourably 
push the wage rates up

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has in place an adequate system of internal control commensurate with its size and nature of its business. 
These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from 
unauthorized use or disposition and that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly and the business 
operations are conducted as per the described policies and procedures of the Company. The Audit Committee and the 
Management have reviewed the adequacy of the internal control systems and suitable steps are taken to improve the same. 

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
In FY 2018-19, revenue grew to Rs. 11.30 crores, a growth of 970% from FY 2017-2018. EBITDA came in at around Rs. 2 crores, 
compared to -70 lakhs in the previous Financial Year. PAT was 1 crore, an improvement from -1 crore from last year. The 
company witnessed itself coming out of the troubled times which it faced in the last couple of years, due to adverse market 
conditions and excessive dependence on a particular sector. The company has left the worst behind them and is expected 
to be on a good wicket now.
To conserve resources for our Company’s future growth plans, no dividend is being recommended by the Directors for the 
year ended 31st March, 2019.
Moreover, our company invested resources in seeking new projects in the last couple of years, which gave the desired results 
in FY2018-19. 



L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 43Annual Report 2018-19

* Both EBITDA and PAT in lakhs
*all Operating expenses has been considered for arriving at EBITDA

Our company generated its major revenue in FY2018-19, by providing manpower (skilled and unskilled: 500+) and fabrication 
services to its principal client. The sectors of the principal client which our company catered to in FY2018-19 were Defence 
and Heavy Engineering, in which Defence sector contributed majority of the portion. 

SWOT Analysis
a)	 Strengths 
•	 The company having diversified businesses to cater to. 
•	 Strong business networks allow the company to get independent orders and sub-contracts from its
                  Principal Client. 
•	 Low cost Manufacturing ability. 
•	 Experienced and Dynamic Workforce.

b)	 Weakness
•	 Ship Building, Heavy Engineering and Defence Equipment Manufacturing, all three Businesses are 
                 capital Intensive. 
•	 Lack of building larger capacity ships. 
•	 Long Product cycle as approvals take time, especially in Defence Sector.

c)	 Opportunities
•	 Launch of “Make in India” initiative uplifting Domestic Production. 
•	 90% of India’s International Trade carried through Waterways ensuring Repair and Maintenance Demand. 
•	 Increase Infrastructure spending with supportive government policies like De-licensing, increasing FDIs and 
                 easier credit facilities. L.P. Naval’s Engineering segment is likely to benefit from it. 
•	 Constantly increasing Government Budget allocation to the Defence Sector because of growing Defence needs. 
•	 Government Policies favouring Private Players in the Defence Sector. 
•	 Coast Guard demand for ships and boats providing opportunities to the company.

d)	 Threats
•	 Strong Competition from established yards in China and Korea. They have an upper hand in design  and 
                 manpower costs in Shipbuilding. 
•	 Commercial Shipbuilding growth is constrained by Global oversupply. 
•	 Rapidly changing technology in the Defence Sector.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES 

Our company firmly believes that its human resources are the key enablers for the growth of the company and are an 
important asset. Hence, the success of the company is closely aligned to the goals of the human resources of the company. 
Our company has over 500+ employees, skilled and unskilled combined, who are proficient and carry rich experience. They 
form a perfect team, and are the true reason behind the improvement of the performance of our Company.Taking this into 
account, our Company would continue to invest in developing its human capital and establishing its brand on the market 
to attract and retain the best talent. 
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS 

Interest Coverage Ratio
Your company has an Interest Coverage ratio of 3.86 (FY2019) indicating more than enough earnings to cover interest 
payments, thus indicating a sound financial health of your company. FY2018 was a challenging year for the Industry and us 
operationally, but we are back on track, and it is expected to get better from hereon.

** Bank charges and loan processing charges are not considered while arriving at interest and EBIT

Current Ratio
A ratio of 4.56 (FY2019) indicates that our company has enough resources to meet short-term obligations.

In lakhs (INR) FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019

Current Assets 175.42 186.24 250.05 768.67

Current Liabilities 429.63 456.11 48.63 168.46

In lakhs (INR) FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019

EBIT 53.41 22.34 - 86.97 167.05

Interest 9.82 15.01 17.41 43.31
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FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019

Debtor Turnover (Sales/ Average A/R) 3.27 1.97 1.00 3.30

Inventory Turnover Ratio (Sales/ Inventory) 10.16 5.99 1.66 14.90

Debt Equity Ratio
The Debt to Equity ratio is 1.09, which is quite stable according to Industry norms, Company being approximately
equally financed by Debt and Equity.

In lakhs (INR) FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019

Shareholder's Equity 1085 1090 977 1077

Long-term Debt 398 423 748 1169

Long- term Debt to Equity 0.37 0.39 0.77 1.09

*long-term and short-term debt has been taken into consideration

Debtor’s and Inventory Turnover Ratio
Debtor’s Turnover Ratio measures how many times a business can turn its accounts receivable into cash during a period. A 
ratio of 3.30 for FY19 shows good liquidity with the company.
The inventory turnover ratio is an important measure as well which measures how well a company generates sales from 
its inventory.A ratio of 14.9 (FY19) typically means that our company is able to sell goods quickly and there is existence of 
demand for the products and services provided by our company.
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Operating Profit Margin (%) 
The margins have varied over the past few years, but our company expects to grow its revenue along with achieving 
Operational efficiency which can be expected to boost the Operational Margins.  

 In lakhs (INR) FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019

EBIT 54.54 23.18 -85.67 168.40

REVENUE 277.70 226.49 105.56 1130.05

EBIT Margin 20% 10% -81% 15%

Net Profit Margin (%) 
The last couple of years, were very testing for the company. However, our company was able to pan out and could witness 
a year with all-round performance improvement.   

 In lakhs (INR) FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019

Net Profit 29.94 4.80 -113.17 100.69

REVENUE 277.70 226.49 105.56 1130.05

Net Profit Margin 11% 2% -107% 9%

*all Operating expenses has been considered for arriving at Operational Margins.
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RETURN ON NET WORTH
Our company witnessed a material and positive change in the Return on Equity, as FY2018 and FY2019 were two contrasting 
years.  
The reasons for the change could be attributed to:
•	 Better Utilisation of Assets
•	 Better Profitability Margins on the revenue generated
•	 and on accounts of Increasing Financial Leverage.
However, the company aims to bring in stability in its Return on Equity over the coming years. 

Date:   22/08/2019
Place: Surat

 	 For L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED

                                                                                                                                         Sd/-
                                                                                                                                        Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi

                                                                                                                                        Chairman
                                                                                                                                           DIN: 00005468   
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Annexure III 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The disclosure requirements of Corporate Governance under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule-V of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) are given below:

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is to strive to do the right things, we explore innovative ideas and 
thinking with positive outlook. We stand and deliver our promises by adhering to highest standard of business ethics. We 
believe integrity is the foundation of our individual and corporate actions drives our organization to make it vibrant. Our 
organization is based on trust between the different element of our organization with honesty and credibility. In its endeavor 
to achieve the higher standards of governance by adopting the best emerging practices, the Company not only adheres 
to the prescribed corporate governance practices in terms of the regulatory requirements but is also committed to sound 
corporate governance principles and practices.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board of Directors of the Company has optimum combination of Executive and Independent Directors comprising three 
Executive Non Independent Directors and three Non Executive Independent Directors.
None of the Directors hold directorship in more than 20 public limited companies nor is a member of more than 10 
committees or chairman of more than 5 committees across all the public limited companies in which they are Directors.

(a) Board Strength and representation:
As of March 31, 2019, the Board consisted of six members. The Composition and the category of Directors on the Board of the 
Company were as under:

Category Name of Director

Executive Director Mr. Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi
Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi
Mr. Rakeshkumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi

Non Executive Independent Director Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal
Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo (Resign w.e.f. 
24/04/19)
Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia

Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo has resigned from the Directorship in the company from 24/04/2019 as he was 
preocuupied in the other business activities and was not able to attend the affairs of the company. There is no other material 
reasons other than those provided.
(b) The Details of Directorship held by the Directors as on 31st March, 2019 and their attendance at the Board meetings 
during the year are as follows:

Name of 
Directors

Category No. of 
shares 
held

No. of 
Board 
meetings 
held 
during 
the 
financial 
year 2018-
19

No. of 
Board 
meetings 
as attended 
by the 
Directors 
during the 
financial 
year 2018-19

Attenda-
nce at 
the Last 
AGM

No. of 
Committee 
positions 
held in the 
Company**

No. of 
Committee 
positions 
held in 
the Other 
Company

No. of 
Directors-
hip held 
in other 
company

PD/ 
NPD*

ED/ 
NED/
ID*

Mr. 
Sanjaykumar 
Govindprasad 
Sarawagi

PD ED 3,03,000 6 6 Yes 0 1 4
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Mr. 
Manojkumar 
G Sarawagi

PD ED 32,61,000 6 5 Yes 0 1 4

Mr. 
Rakeshkumar 
Govindprasad 
Sarawagi

PD ED 3,03,700 6 5 Yes 1 1 6

Mrs. Pratibha 
Pankaj 
Gulgulia

NPD NED/
ID

NIL 6 6 Yes 2 0 0

Mrs. Ruchita 
Amit Mittal

NPD NED/
ID

NIL 6 6 Yes 3 0 0

Mr. 
Maheshkumar 
Hariram 
Saboo

NPD NED/
ID

NIL 6 6 Yes 3 0 2

*  PD - Promoter Director; NPD - Non-Promoter Director; ED - Executive Director; NED - Non-Executive Director; ID - 
Independent Director.
**  Membership / Chairman of only Audit Committee and Shareholders’ Shareholders / Investors’ Grievance Committee and 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee in Public limited companies have been considered.

(c) Details of number of Board Meetings held in the financial year.
During the financial year 2018-19, Six (06) Meetings of the Board of Directors were held on the following dates:

07/04/2018 	 30/05/2018	 28/06/2018	 30/07/2018	 06/11/2018 	 21/02/2019	

(d) Disclosure of Relationships between Directors inter-se
No other Directors are related to each other except Mr. Sanjaykumar Govindprasad Sarawagi, Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi 
and Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi, who are related to each other as brothers.

(e) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive Directors: NIL
(f) Familiarization to Independent Directors: 
The Independent Directors of the Company are familiarized with the various aspects of the Company provided with an 
overview of the requisite criteria of independence, roles, rights, duties and responsibilities of directors, terms of appointment 
of the Company and policies of the Company and other important regulatory aspects as relevant for directors.

The Company, through its Executive Director or Manager as well as other Senior Managerial Personnel, conducts presentations/
programs to familiarize the Independent Directors with the strategy, operations and functions of the company inclusive of 
important developments in business. The details of number of programs attended and the cumulative hours spent by an 
independent director are uploaded on the website of the company. The web link is https://www.lpnaval.com/codes-and-
policies.

The terms and conditions of independent directors is available on the website of the company at https://www.lpnaval.com/
codes-and-policies

Meeting of Independent Director
During the financial year 2018-19 one meeting of Independent Director was held on the following date:
21/02/2019
Attendance of Directors at Independent Directors meeting held during the financial year is as under:

Name of Directors Categories No. of Meeting Attended

Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo Chairman 1

Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal Member 1

Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia Member 1
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(g) skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors of the Company
The Board of Directors of the Company has the following skills/expertise and competencies in the context of the businesses 
in which it operates:

Sr. 
No.

Essential Core skills/expertise/competencies 
required for the Company

Core skills/expertise/competencies of the Board of 
Directors

1 Finance expertise The Board has eminent business leaders with deep 
Knowledge of finance and business.

2 Personal Values Personal characteristics matching the Company’s values, 
such as integrity, accountability, and high performance 
standards.

3 Good Corporate Governance Experience in developing and implementing good 
Corporate Governance practice, maintaining Board and 
Management accountability, managing stakeholder’s 
interest  and Company’s responsibility towards customer’s 
employees, supplier, regulatory Bodies and the community 
in which it operates.

4 Knowledge and Expertise The Directors have profound knowledge of:
•	 Designing, production, marketing and business 

development
•	 Fabrication
•	 Knowledge of the Textile Sector and the related value 

chains
•	 expertise in technical management i.e. Manufacturing 

Sites
•	 Knowledge and experience in Marketing.
•	 Future Planning

(h) Independent Directors confirmation by the Board
All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. In the 
opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors, fulfill the conditions of independence specified in Section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors has constituted an Audit Committee of Directors and empowered the Committee to deal with all 
such matters which it may consider appropriate to perform as audit committee including items specified in Section 177(4) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (as may be modified/amended from time to time), items specified in Part C of Schedule II in SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as may be modified/amended from time to time) and 
such matters as may be assigned from time to time by the Board of Directors.

Composition and attendance at Meetings:
The Board of Directors (‘the Board’) of L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED (“the Company”) reviewed and revised the 
charter of Audit Committee approved at the Board Meeting held on May 06, 2019 consists of two Independent Directors and 
one Executive Director of the Company. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee is Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal has attended all 
the meetings during the financial year under review.

Composition of the Audit Committee and attendance at Meetings:
The composition of Audit Committee has been as detailed under;

Name of Directors Categories Nature of Directorship

Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal Chairperson Independent Woman Director

Mr. MaheshKumar Hariram Saboo 
(resigned w.e.f 24/04/2019)

Member                                                       Independent Director

Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad 
S a r a wa g i

Member Executive Director
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Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava 
(appointed w.e.f 06/05/2019)

Member                                                       Independent Director

During the financial year 2018-19, Four Meetings of Audit Committee were held on following dates:

30/05/2018	 30/07/2018	 06/11/2018	 21/02/2019

Attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committee Meetings held during the financial year is as under:

Name of Directors Categories Nature of Directorship No. of Meeting 
Attended

Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal Chairperson Independent Woman Director 4

Mr. MaheshKumar Hariram Saboo Member Independent Director 4

Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi Member Executive Director 3

The term of reference of Audit Committee is as below:
The scope of audit committee shall include, but shall not be restricted to, the following;
1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the 
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2.  Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the 
statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees;

3.  Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

4.  Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

5. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for approval, with 
particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s report in terms of 
clause (c) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same 
c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

6.  Reviewing, with the management, the Half Yearly financial statements before submission to the board for   approval;

7.  Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights 
issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/ 
prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or 
rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

8. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the internal control 
systems;

9.  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing 
and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

10. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;

11. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud 
or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board;
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12. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit 
discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

13. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case  
of non payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

14. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is existing;

15. Approval  of  appointment  of  CFO  (i.e.,  the  whole-time  Finance  Director  or  any other person heading the finance 
function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate;

16. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

17. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, where ever it is necessary.

18. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

19. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.   

4.  NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Your Company constituted a Nomination & Remuneration Committee to look into the matters pertaining to remuneration 
of executive and non executive directors.

The Board of Directors (‘the Board’) of L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED (“the Company”) reviewed and revised 
the charter of Nomination & Remuneration Committee” approved at the Board Meeting held on May 06, 2019. The detailed 
Nomination & Remuneration Policy is uploaded on the website of the Company. The web link is https://www.lpnaval.com/
codes-and-policies.

Further in terms of Regulation 19(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the 
Committee is required to formulate a criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of 
Directors. The criteria is available on the link https://www.lpnaval.com/codes-and-policies.

Composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and attendance at Meetings:

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been as under;

Name of Directors Categories Nature of Directorship

Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo (resigned w.e.f 24/04/2019) Chairman Independent Director

Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava (appointed w.e.f 06/05/2019) Chairman Independent Director

Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal Member Independent Woman Director

Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia Member Independent Woman Director

During the financial year 2018-19 two (2) meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee were held on following 
dates:

07/04/2018	 28/06/2018

Attendance of the Directors at the Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings held during the financial year is as 
under:

Name of Directors Categories No. of Meeting Attended

Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo Chairman 2

Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal Member 2

Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia Member 2
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The term of reference of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is as below:
1. To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 
2. To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for further evaluation 
of the Board. 
3. To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 
4. To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their effort, performance, 
dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations. 
5. To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create 
competitive advantage. 
6. To devise a policy on Board diversity. 
7. To ensure the policy includes the following guiding principles:  
•	 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors of 
the quality required to run the Company successfully,  
•	 Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks and  
•	 Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a balance between fixed 
and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its 
goals.

5.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

During the financial year under review the company did not pay any remuneration or sitting fees to any of the directors of 
the Company.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company has adopted and implemented the Nomination and Remuneration Policy devised in accordance with Section 
178(3) and (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 which is available on the website of the Company https://www.lpnaval.com/storage/
app/media/8.%20Nomination%20and%20Remuneration.pdf

Presently the company doesn’t pay any sitting fees to its non executive director. The criteria for making payment to the 
non executive director is available on the website of the company https://www.lpnaval.com/storage/app/media/13-tc-of-
independent-director.pdf

6.  STAKEHOLDERS, SHAREHOLDERS’ / INVESTOR’S GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE

Your Company has constituted a shareholder investors grievance committee ("Stakeholders, Shareholders / Investors 
Grievance Committee") to redress the complaints of the shareholders. 

The Board of Directors (‘the Board’) of L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED (“the Company”) reviewed and revised the 
charter of Stakeholders, Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee” approved at the Board Meeting held on May 06, 2019. 
The Stakeholders, Shareholder/Investors Grievance Committee shall oversee all matters pertaining to investors of our 
Company. Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo (Non Executive Independent Director) is heading the Committee.

Composition of the Stakeholders, Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee and attendance at Meetings:

The composition of Stakeholders, Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee has been as under; 

Name of Directors Categories Nature of Directorship

Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo
(resigned w.ef from 24/04/2019)

Chairman Independent Director

Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava (appointed w.e.f from 0605/2019) Chairman Independent Director

Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal Member Independent Woman Director

Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia Member Independent Woman Director

During the financial year 2018-19, four (4) meetings of Stakeholders, Shareholders’/ Investors Grievance Committee were held 
on following dates:
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07/04/2018	 30/07/2018	 06/11/2018	 21/02/2019

Attendance of the Directors at the Stakeholders, Shareholders’/ Investors Grievance Committee Meetings held during the 
financial year is as under:

Name of Directors Categories No. of Meeting Attended

Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo Chairman 4

Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal Member 4

Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia Member 4

Name & Designation and address of the Compliance Officer
Mr. Kaushik Haribhai Vegad 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Ltd.)
Office Block First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 & 3,
Sub Pl. No. A/25, Central Park Society,
GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394 221

Pursuant to the Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; the details 
regarding investor’s complaints are as follows:
Status of Complaints received, resolved and pending as on 31st March, 2019

Number of Shareholders’ Complaints Pending at the end of the year Nil

Number of Shareholders’ Complaints received during the year Nil

Number of Shareholders’ Complaints disposed during the year Nil

Number of Shareholders’ Complaints remain unresolved during the year Nil

7.  GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
The details of Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are as follows:

Years Day, Date and Time Venue No. of Special 
Resolutions 
passed

2015-16 Saturday, 27th August, 
2016 at 11.30 A.M.

Office Block 1st Floor, Plot No. 237/2 & 3, Sub Plot No. A/25, 
Central Park Society, GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394 221

0

2016-17 Thursday, 14th 
September, 2017 at 11.30 
A.M.

Office Block 1st Floor, Plot No. 237/2 & 3, Sub Plot No. A/25, 
Central Park Society, GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394 221

1

2017-18 Monday, 30th July, 2018 
at 11.00 A.M.

Office Block 1st Floor, Plot No. 237/2 & 3, Sub Plot No. A/25, 
Central Park Society, GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394 221

1

The details of Resolution(s) which were passed in the last three Annual General Meetings (“AGM”) of the Company 
along with details of Ballot & voting pattern are as follows: 

AGM Date Resolution Ordinary/ 
Special

Favor Against

Ballot E- Votes Ballot E-Votes

27th 
August 
2016

Adoption of Annual Accounts, Auditors report & 
Directors report

Ordinary 3912100 462700 0 0

Reappointment of Director Liable to retire by 
rotation

Ordinary 3912100 462700 0 0

Ratification of Auditor Ordinary 3912100 462700 0 0
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14th 
September 
2017

Adoption of Annual Accounts, Auditors report & 
Directors report

Ordinary 561700 3864000 0 0

Reappointment of Director Liable to retire by 
rotation

Ordinary 258000 0 0 0

Ratification of Auditor Ordinary 561700 3864000 0 0

Approve Material Related Party Transactions Special 258000 0 0 0

30th July, 
2018

Adoption of Annual Accounts, Auditors report & 
Directors report

Ordinary 213000 4168000 0 0

Reappointment of Mr. Sanjaykumar Sarawagi as 
Director, liable to retire by rotation

Ordinary 213000 0 0 0

Reappointment of Auditor Ordinary 213000 4168000 0 0

Re-appointment of Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram 
Saboo as an Independent Director

Special 213000 4168000 0 0

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SCRUTINIZER OR THE PERSON WHO CONDUCTED THE REMOTE EVOTING AND BALLOT 
EXERCISE:
CS Ranjit Kejriwal
Practicing Company Secretary,
1, Aastha, 2/906, Hira Modi Sheri,
Opp. Gujarat Samachar Press, 
Sagrampura, Ring Road, 
Surat – 395002, Gujarat.
Email: rbksurat@gmail.com
Ph: +91-261-2331123

EXTRA- ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING:
During the year the Extra - Ordinary General Meetings was held on 28th April, 2018.

POSTAL BALLOT
The Company has not passed resolutions through postal ballot during the year 2018-19. As per amended Companies Act, 
2013, Company is not proposing Postal Ballot for 8th AGM and thus procedure for postal ballot is not applicable.

8.  MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
Financial Results:
L. P. Naval And Engineering Limited is believes in to publish all the financial information to stakeholders within the 
stipulations provided under the law. During the year, Company has declared all financial results within the timeline provided 
under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Yearly/Half yearly financial results: 
The yearly/Half yearly financial results of the Company are normally published in website of the Company i.e. on https://www.
lpnaval.com. During the year, following half yearly and yearly financial results have been submitted on BSE portal

Period of Financial Results Date

Unaudited Financial Results for the half year ended September 30, 2018 06/11/2018

Audited Financial Results for the year ended March 31, 2019 27/05/2019

Being a SME listed Company, exemptions have been provided to the Company from publishing financial results in newspaper. 
Hence, Company has not published abovementioned half yearly and yearly financial results in any of the newspaper.

News Release/ Presentation made to the Investors: 
All the Press Release and the presentation made to Institutional Investor/ Analysts are uploaded on the official website of 
the company www.lpnaval.com    

Website: 
Company’s official website www.lpnaval.com contains separate tab “Investor Relationship” for investors, in which notices 
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of the Board Meetings, Annual Reports, Investor Presentations, Shareholding Pattern and other announcements made to 
stock exchange are displayed in due course for the shareholders information.

Email IDs for investors: 
The Company has formulated separate email id cs@lpnaval.com for investor service, investor can also contact share Registrar 
and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company on their email id info@bigshareonline.com and the same is available on website 
of the Company www.lpnaval.com 

SEBI SCORES: 
For investor compliant redressal SEBI has developed SCORES platform in which investor can lodged any complaint against 
the Company for any grievance. The Company also uploads the action taken report in the SCORES platform for redressal of 
investor complaint. 

9.  GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
(a)  Annual General Meeting:  	 8th Annual General Meeting
Day, Date, Time & Venue: 	                   Tuesday 24, September, 2019 at 11.00 A.M.
                                                                      Office Block First Floor Pl. No.237/2 & 3 Sub Pl.No.A/25 Central Park Soc.      
                                                                      G.I.D.C Pandesara Surat Gujarat 394221  
(b)  Financial Year/Calendar:              The Financial Year of the company is from April 1 to March 31 of the following year.
(c)  Date of Book Closures:                  18/09/2019 to 24/09/2019 (both days inclusive)
(d)  Listed on Stock Exchanges:        SME Platform of BSE Limited, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai. 400001
                                                                      Annual listing fees for the financial year 2018-19 were paid to BSE Limited timely.
(e)  Scrip Code/ ID:                               537669/LPNAVAL
(f)  ISIN:                                                   INE920P01019
(g)  No. of paid up shares:                  57,52,000
(h)  Market Price Data:                         Table below gives the monthly high and low prices and volumes of M/s. L. P. NAVAL
                                                                      AND ENGINEERING LIMITED equity shares at SME Platform of BSE Limited for the 
                                                                      year 2018-19:

Month High Price (in Rs.) Low Price (in Rs.)

Apr-18 67.00 55.00

May-18 73.90 69.80

Jun-18 59.15 59.15

Jul-18 70.00 55.90

Aug-18 58.00 45.00

Sep-18 53.00 39.85

Oct-18 -- --

Nov-18 50.00 50.00

Dec-18 -- --

Jan-19 -- --

Feb-19 -- --

Mar-19 51.10 50.85

(i) Performance in comparison to other indices:
Table below gives the performance comparison of M/s. L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED to BSE Sensex and BSE 
SME for the F.Y.2018-19 on month to month closing figures:

Month BSE Sensex Change in % BSE SME IPO Change in % LPNAVAL
 (Closing Price at BSE)

Change in %

April 2018 35,160.36 6.65 1,968.23 6.15 59.90 2.13

May 2018 35,322.38 0.46 1,912.99 -2.81 73.90 23.37

June 2018 35,423.48 0.29 1,758.39 -8.08 59.15 -19.96

July 2018 37,606.58 6.16 1,789.72 1.78 55.90 -5.49



L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 57Annual Report 2018-19

August 2018 38,645.07 2.76 1,857.16 3.77 49.80 -10.91

September 
2018

36,227.14 -6.26 1,738.81 -6.37 44.00 -11.65

October 2018 34,442.05 -4.93 1,689.51 -2.84 -- --

November 
2018

36,194.30 5.09 1,742.05 3.11 50.00 --

December 
2018

36,068.33 -0.35 1,789.57 2.73 -- --

January 2019 36,256.69 0.52 1,768.60 -1.17 -- --

February 2019 35,867.44 -1.07 1,756.05 -0.71 -- --

March 2019 38,672.91 7.82 1,757.83 0.10 50.85 --

(j) Registrar & Transfer Agents:
Bigshare Services Private Limited
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, 
Marol, Andheri-East, Mumbai-400059
Telephone : +91-022-62638200				  
Email: investor@bigshareonline.com				  
Website: www.bigshareonline.com 

(k) Share Transfer System: All shares are held in Demat Form.

(l) Distribution of Shareholding (In Shares) as on 31st March, 2019:

Share Holding of Nominal Number of Shareholders Percentage of Total Shares Percentage of Total

1 – 500 3 3.41 300 0.01

2001 – 3000 14 15.91 42000 0.73

5001 – 10000 43 48.86 267000 4.64

10001 – 5752000 28 31.82 5442700 94.62

Total 88 100.00 5752000 100.00

Category Total Shareholders No of Shares held Shareholding %

Promoter & Promoter Group 7 4168000 72.46

Corporate Bodies 9 510000 8.87

Public 72 1074000 18.67

Total 88 5752000 100.00

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity:
As on 31st March, 2019, a total of 57,52,000 equity shares equivalent to 100% of the total issued, subscribed and paid-up equity 
share capital of the Company were in dematerialized form.

The equity shares of the company are traded on the SME platform of BSE Limited.

(m)  Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments: NIL
(n)  Details Of Dividend
The Company has not declared dividend in the past to equity shareholders.

(o)  Details Of Unpaid Dividend There is no unpaid dividend amount outstanding during the year. 
There is no unpaid dividend amount outstanding during the year.

(p)  Plant Locations: Not Applicable

(q)  Address for Correspondence:
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      (a) Company & Registered Office:	
            L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED
            (Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited)
            Office Block, First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 &3 Sub Pl. No. A-25,
            Central Park Society, GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394221
            Tel No. +91 261 2894415
            Email: cs@lpnaval.com
            Website: www.lpnaval.com

      (b)Registrar & Transfer Agents:
           Bigshare Services Private Limited
           1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 
           Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, 
           Marol, Andheri-East, Mumbai-400059
           Telephone : +91-022-62638200				 
           Email: investor@bigshareonline.com				  
           Website: www.bigshareonline.com

(r)  Credit Ratings: No credit rating has been obtained in the last financial year

10.  OTHER DISCLOSURES
Related Party Transaction
The Company has no material significant transactions with its related parties which may have a potential conflict with the 
interest of the Company at large. The Audit Committee reviews the transactions. The policy has been disseminated on the 
website of the Company. The policy for Related Party Transaction is provided in link https://www.lpnaval.com/codes-and-
policies.

Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures
The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges / Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) 
/ and Statutory Authorities to the extent applicable, and accordingly no penalties have been levied or strictures have been 
imposed on the Company on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years.

Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism Policy
The Company has a formal Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism Policy. The Directors of the Company affirms that no 
personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.

Mandatory & Non Mandatory Requirements:
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance and endeavors to adopt good 
corporate governance practices which help in adoption of non mandatory requirements.

Code Of Conduct For Prevention Of Insider Trading
The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for regulating, monitoring and reporting of Trading by Insiders in accordance 
with the requirement of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013. The Code of 
internal procedures and conduct for Regulating, monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insiders is available on https://
www.lpnaval.com/codes-and-policies  

Material Subsidiary
The Company does not have any material subsidiary.

Certificate for Dis-Qulaification of Director
Mr. Ranjit Kejriwal, Practicing Company Secretary, Surat has provided certificate under Regulation 34 (3) and Schedule V 
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.. A copy of certificate received from him is 
mention in Annexure-XII.

Details of fees paid by the company to the statutory auditor and to all entities in the network firm / network entity of 
which the statutory auditor is a part are as under:

Type of service F.Y. 2018-19 F.Y. 2017-18

Audit Fee Rs. 50000 Rs. 50000
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Total Rs. 50000 Rs. 50000

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 
Act, 2013:
Status of Complaints received, resolved and pending as on 31st March, 2019:

number of complaints filed during the financial year Nil

number of complaints disposed of during the financial year Nil

number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year Nil

Update E-Mails For Receiving Notice/Documents In E-Mode:
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has through its circulars issued in 2011, allowed service of documents by companies 
including Notice calling General Meeting(s), Annual Report etc. to their shareholders through electronic mode. This green 
initiative was taken by MCA to reduce paper consumption and contribute towards a green environment. As a responsible 
citizen, your company fully supports the MCA’s endeavor.
In accordance of the same, your company had proposed to send Notice calling General Meetings, Annual Report and other 
documents in electronic mode in future to all the shareholders on their email addresses. It was also requested to inform the 
Company in case the shareholders wish to receive the above documents in physical form. Accordingly, the Annual Report 
along with Notice will be sent to the shareholders in electronic mode at their email addresses.

The shareholders may register their email addresses with their Depository through Depository Participant.

Update Your Correspondence Address/ Bank Mandate/Pan/ Email Id:
Shareholder(s) holding shares in dematerialized for are requested to notify changes in Bank details/ address/ email ID 
directly with their respective DPs.

Quote Folio No. / Dp Id No.:
Shareholders/ Beneficial owners are requested to quote their DP ID no. in all the correspondence with the Company.

Shareholders are also requested to quote their Email ID and contact number for prompt reply to their correspondence.

11.  DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS
The Board
The chairperson of the company is an Executive Director.

Shareholder Rights
Half yearly declaration of financial performance is uploaded on the website of the company as soon as it is intimated to the 
stock exchange.

Modified opinion(s) in audit report
Standard practices and procedures are followed to ensure unmodified financial statements. 

Reporting of Internal Auditor
The Company has appointed M/s V. M. Patel & Associates as the Internal Auditor of the Company for five years from F.Y. 
2019-20 to 2023-24. The Internal Auditor reports to the Audit Committee periodically with Internal Audit Report prepared on 
monthly basis.

                                                                                              
                                                                                             For L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED

Date: 22/08/2019	                                                                                                                          Sd/- 
Place: Surat                                                                                                     Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi
                                                                                                                                                    Chairman
						                                                    DIN: 00005468
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 Annexure IV

The Disclosures pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with rules 5of the companies (appointment and remuneration of managerial personnel) 

Amendment rules, 2016 are as under:

(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company  

Secretary during the financial year 2018-19, ratio of the remuneration of the employees of the Company 

for the financial year 2018-19 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel 

(KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:

Sr. No. Name of Director/KMP and 
Designation 

Remuneration of 
Director/KMP for F.Y. 
2018-19 (in rupees)

% increase in 
Remuneration in 
the F.Y. 2018-19

Ratio of Remuneration of 
each Director/ to median 
remuneration of employees 

1. Sanjaykumar Govindprasad 
Sarawagi*
Executive Director & Chairman  

Nil -- --

2. Manojkumar G Sarawagi *
Executive Director 

Nil -- --

3. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad 
Sarawagi*
Executive Director 

Nil -- --

4. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo *
Non- Executive Director

Nil -- --

5. Ruchita Amit Mittal*
Non- Executive Director

Nil -- --

6. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia*
Non- Executive Director

Nil -- --

7. Kaushik Haribhai Vegad **
Company Secretary

4,02,501 Not Applicable

8. Mustafa M Hazi
Chief Financial Officer

4,90,000 -2.20%

9. Amit Khandelwal
Manager

10,50,000 8.14%

(ii)  Names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn from the Company in the financial year 2018-19:



L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 61Annual Report 2018-19

Sr. Name Designa-

tion

Remune-

ration 

Received 

during 

2018-19

Nature of 

Employ-

ment, 

Whether 

Contrac-

tual Or 

Otherwise

Qualificat-

ions and 

experience 

of the 

employee

Date of 

Comme-

ncement 

of Employ-

ment

The 

Age Of 

Such 

Emplo-

yee 

As On 

31.03.19

 The Last 

Employment 

Held By Such 

Employee 

Before Joining 

The Company

The 

Percent-

age Of 

Equity 

Shares 

Held 

By The 

Employee 

In The 

Company 

Within 

The 

Meaning 

Of Clause 

(Iii) Of 

Sub-Rule 

(2) Above

Whether 

Any 

Such 

Emplo-

yee Is A 

Relative 

Of Any 

Director 

Or 

Manager 

Of The 

Compa-

ny And 

If So, 

Name 

Of Such 

Director 

Or 

Manager

Nature 

Of 

Relat-

ive

1. Amit 

Khandelwal

Manager 1050000 Permanent B. Sc., MBA, 

Experience 

17 Years

24/07/2015 42 Tapti Valley 

School

-- -- --

2. Amar-

kumar J 

Trivedi

Technical 

Manager 

860571 Permanent Diploma 

Mechinical  

Engineer, 

Experience 

13 Years 

05/02/2013 38 Inland Marine 

Works Pvt.Ltd. 

Bhavnagar

-- -- --

3. Kalpesh 

Gajjar

Product- 

ion 

Manager

831738 Permanent Diploma In 

Mechinical, 

Experience 

20 Years

18/01/2018 40 ABG Shipyard 

Limited

-- -- --

4. Mustufa M 

Haji

CFO 490000 Permanent B.Com, 

Experience 

19 Years 

30/09/2014 41 Siddhi Vinayak 

Knots & Prints 

Pvt. Ltd.

-- -- --

5. Amarjeet 

Pal

Site-

Incharge

619169 Permanent Undergra-

duate, 

Experience 

11 Years 

27/04/2012 30 Vally System 

Pvt.Ltd. L&T  

Hazira Surat

-- -- --

6. Niraj 

Sharma

Site-

Incharge

542360 Permanent B.E.  

Experience 

19 Years

08/09/2018 47 Fabtech -- -- --

7. Ajay 

Chhajer

Site 

Manager

420000 Permanent B.Com,

21 Years 

Experience 

30/07/2015 40 Dhanurdhar  

Processors Pvt.

Ltd. Kadodara  

Zolwa

-- -- --

8. Kaushik 

Vegad

CS 402501 Permanent B.Com., CS

2 Years 

Experience

07/04/2019 29 Sagar 

Diamonds Ltd.

-- -- --

9. Rajubhai 

Muljibhai 

Patel

Engineer 342475 Permanent Diploma 

civil, 10 

years 

Experience

06/08/2018 32 WPL L&T -- -- --

10. Kaushik-

kumar 

Dalsukh-

bhai Patel

Engineer 397758 Permanent Diploma In 

Mechinical, 

Experience 

8 Years

09/03/2017 29 Sameep 

Construction 

Pvt. Ltd. Hazira 

L&T

-- -- --
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* No Directors receive any remuneration or sitting fees.
(iii) The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the Financial Year was Rs. 15,025/- p.m.
(iv) In the Financial year, there was decrease of 0.4966% in the median remuneration of employees;
(v) There were 532 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2019;
(vi) Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in comparison 
of the last financial year is 13.93%. There is average increase of 14.35% in the remuneration of Key Managerial personnel in 
comparison to the last financial year. 
(vii) The remuneration of KMP is as per the recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee.
(viii) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
and other Employees.
** Kaushik Haribhai Vegad was appointed w.e.f. 07/04/2018.

                                                            
                                  

                                                                                                                For L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED

Date: 22/08/2019	                                                                                                                                   Sd/- 
Place: Surat                                                                                                               Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi
                                                                                                                                                             Chairman
						                                                             DIN: 00005468
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Annexure V

STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT

All businesses are fraught with risk and ship fabrication is not different. We at L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
seek to minimize the adverse impacts of all kinds of risks, thus enabling the company to leverage market opportunities 
effectively and enhance long term competitive advantage.  Our Risk Management Framework involves identification, 
analyses, evaluation, treatment, mitigation and monitoring all kinds of risks like Strategic, External and operational risks.
Strategic risk is the risk associated with our long term business strategies and the risks associated with the execution of 
these strategies. The ship fabrication industry is going through a bad period right now though the outlook looks promising 
in the next 10-15 years horizon owing to the Make in India policy and the change in the FDI rules for this sector. In order to 
mitigate the strategic risk we have taken conscious decision to develop our capabilities in aluminum boats construction 
and repairs which is a niche sectors (Not too many players) and we have also realigned ourselves to be engineering Services 
Company for shipbuilders and other related industries. 

External Risk arises out of uncontrollable factors from outside the organization like downturn in the economy, adverse 
policies or regulatory framework or even natural disasters. 

Operational Risk arises out of inefficiencies or negligence in the operations or system of internal controls. These are risk 
associated with non compliance with statuary requirements or policies, not following the safety regulations, engaging in 
unlawful or fraudulent behavior or breaches of contractual agreement. As a company we have checks and balances in places 
ensure such things don’t happen. Proper Personal Protective Equipments are provided to all employees working on the shop 
floor to ensure safety. Internal and statuary audits on regular interval put the relevant checks in place. 

                                                            
                                  

                                                                                                                For L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED

Date: 22/08/2019	                                                                                                                                     Sd/- 
Place: Surat                                                                                                               Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi
                                                                                                                                                               Chairman
						                                                              DIN: 00005468
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 Annexure VI
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To, 
The Members, 
L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited
(Formerly Known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited)
(CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922)
Office Block First Floor Pl. No. 237/2 & 3
Sub Pl. No. A/25 Central Park Soc.,
G.I.D.C, Pandesara, Surat –394221.

I/We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by M/s. L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited (Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation 
Limited), (hereinafter called the “company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable 
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my/our verification of the M/s. L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited (Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping 
Corporation Limited), books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company 
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct 
of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by M/s. L. P. Naval 
and Engineering Limited (Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited) for the financial year ended on 
31st March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
ii.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 
iii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct 
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; the regulation is not applicable during the 
Financial Year 2018-19 
v.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI 
Act’) to the extent applicable during the year:- 
a.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
b.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015
c.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009  (upto 

10th November, 2018) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018 (effective 11th November, 2018); the regulation is not applicable during the Financial Year 2018-19

d.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; the regulation is not 
applicable during the Financial Year 2018-19

e.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; the regulation is 
not applicable during the Financial Year 2018-19

f.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)(Amendment) Regulations, 2016; the regul-ation 
is not applicable during the Financial Year 2018-19 and 

h.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (upto 10th September, 
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2018, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (effective 11th September, 2018; the 
regulation is not applicable during the Financial Year 2018-19
vi.  Other Laws Specifically Applicable to Company:
          a. Income Tax Act, 1961
          b. Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017
          c. Labour Laws

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
i.  Secretarial Standards with regard to the Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
ii. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During The year under review, the company has generally complied with the provisions of the act, rules, regulations 
and guidelines mentioned above except following:
•	 Form AOC-4 XBRL for the year ended 31.03.2018 filed after due date of filling. 
•	 Condonation of Delay was filed for the Form MGT-14 (Approval of Directors report for year ended 31st March,      2017)
•	 The company has also filed rectified unaudited financial statement for the half year ended as on 30.09.2018 beyond 

the time period prescribed under SEBI (LODR), 2015. 
•	 One of the Director Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo was disqualified u/s 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 to be 

appointed as director and has subsequently resigned on 24th April, 2019.  

I further report that, based on the information provided by the company, its officers and authorised representative during 
the conduct of the audit, and also on the review of reports by CS/CEO of the company, in my opinion, adequate systems and 
processes and control mechanism exist in the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable general laws.
I further report, that the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, has not 
been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated 
professionals.
I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took 
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent 
at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the chairman, the decisions of the board were unanimous 
and no dissenting views have been recorded.
I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
I report further that, during the audit period, there were no specific events/actions in pursuance of the aforesaid laws, rules, 
regulations, etc. having a major bearing on the company’s affairs.

							     
Place: SURAT			                                 	                                                  Signature: Sd/-
Date:  22/08/2019                                         				    Name of PCS: Ranjit B. Kejriwal

                                                                                                   FCS No.: 6116 
                                                                                                            C P No.: 5985

				  

				  
This report is to be read with our letter dated 22nd August, 2019 which is annexed and forms an integral part of this 
report.
 



Annual Report 2018-19L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED66 L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED66

To, 
The Members, 
L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited
(Formerly Known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited)
(CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922)
Office Block First Floor Pl. No. 237/2 & 3
Sub Pl. No. A/25 Central Park Soc.,
G.I.D.C, Pandesara, Surat –394221.

Our Secretarial Audit report dated 22nd August, 2019 is to be read along with this letter.
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were considered appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts 
are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed, provide a reasonable basis for 
our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations 
and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility 
of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: SURAT			                                 	                                                  Signature: Sd/-
Date:  22/08/2019                                         				    Name of PCS: Ranjit B. Kejriwal

                                                                                                   FCS No.: 6116 
                                                                                                            C P No.: 5985
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Annexure VII
L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED

(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited)
CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922

Reg Off.: Office Block First Floor, Pl No. 237/2& 3, Sub Pl No. A/25, Central Park Soc. GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394221
Email: cs@lpnaval.com, Ph: 0261-2894415, Web: www.lpnaval.com

		
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to 
in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso 
thereto:
								      
1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis			 
								      

SN Name(s) of 
the related 
party and 
nature of 
relationship

Nature of 
contracts /
arrangem-
ents/trans 
actions

Duration of 
the contracts 
/ arrange-
ments / 
transactions

Salient 
terms of the 
contracts or 
arrangements 
or 
transactions 
including the 
value, if any

Justification 
for entering 
into such 
contracts 
or arrange-
ments or 
transactions

Date(s) of 
approval by 
the Board

Amount 
paid as 
advances, if 
any

Date on 
which the 
special 
resolution 
was passed 
in general 
meeting 
as required 
under first 
proviso to 
Section 188

Not Applicable

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis			 
								      

SN Name(s) of the 
related party 
and nature of 
relationship

Nature of 
contracts / 
arrangements 
/ transactions

Duration of 
the contracts / 
arrangements 
/ transactions

Salient terms of the 
contracts or arrangements 
or transactions including the 
value, if any

Date(s) of 
approval by 
the Board, if 
any

Amount paid 
as advances, 
if any

1 Kaushik Haribhai 
Vegad (CS)

Salary Yearly 4,02,501 07/04/2018 --

2 Mustafa Moiz Hazi 
(CFO)

Salary Yearly 4,90,000 30/09/2014 --

3 Amit Khandelwal 
(Manager)

Salary Yearly 10,50,000 24/07/2015 --

                                                                                               
                                                                                                              For L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED

Date: 22/08/2019	                                                                                                                                     Sd/- 
Place: Surat                                                                                                               Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi
                                                                                                                                                               Chairman
						                                                              DIN: 00005468
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Annexure VIII
ENERGY CONSERVATION MEASURES, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND R & D EFFORTS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
	

(See Rule 8 of Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
A)	 Conservation of Energy								        NIL
	 (i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy						   
	 (ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy				  
	 (iii) the capital investment on energy conservation  equipment		
													           
B)	 Technology absorption								        NIL
	 (i) the efforts made towards technology absorption						    
	 (ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product		
	       development or import substitution						    
                (iii) in case of imported technology (imported during last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
                       year											         
		  a. The details of technology imported							     
		  b. the year of import							     
		  c. whether the technology been fully absorbed					   
		  d. if not fully absorbed areas where absorption has not taken place& reasons thereof		
	 (iv)	 the expenditure incurred on research & development.		
													           
C)	 Foreign Exchange								      
		  Details of Earning in Foreign Exchange						    
								                               	 Current Year         Previous Year
				    Export of goods calculated on FOB basis				  
				    Interest and dividend							     
				    Royalty									       
				    Know- how								      
				    Professional & consultation fees						    
				    Other income								      
				    Total Earning in Foreign Exchange	                                      NIL		  NIL

	 	 Details of Expenditure in Foreign Exchange				 
				    Import of goods calculated on CIF basis				  
				    (i)raw material								      
				    (ii)component and spare parts						    
				    (iii)capital goods								      
				    Expenditure on account of 							    
				    (i) Royalty								      
			   	 (ii) Know- HOW								      
				    Professional & consultation fees						    
				    Interest				    					   

			   	 Other matters								      
				    Dividend paid								      

			   	 Total Expenditure in foreign exchange	 	 NIL		  NIL
                                                                                                              

                  
                                                                                                              For L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED

Date: 22/08/2019	                                                                                                                                     Sd/- 
Place: Surat                                                                                                               Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi
                                                                                                                                                               Chairman
						                                                              DIN: 00005468
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Annexure IX
CERTIFICATION BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

  
I, Mustafa Moiz Haji, Chief Financial Officer of L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED, certify that:

(a)  I/We have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement of L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
for the year ended 31st March 2019 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

i.  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 
might be misleading 

ii.  these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

(b) There are, to the best our knowledge the belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 

(c) I/ We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and we have 
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which 
we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 

(i) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year under reference ;

(ii) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year; and

(iii) We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the management or 
any employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

                        
                                                                                                                                  By order of Board of Directors

Date:   27th May, 2019
Place: Surat							                                           Sd/-

                                                                                                                         Mustafa Moiz Haji
							                                      	     Chief Financial Officer
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Annexure-X 

R Kejriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

2, Aastha, 2/906, Hira Modi Sheri, Ring Road, Surat -395002
Email: auditrkejriwal@gmail.com Ph: 0261-2355984

C.No.L/02/2019-20

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To 
The Members of
L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited
(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited)

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited 
(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited, CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922); for the year ended 31st 
March 2019 as stipulated in Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 of 
the said Company with BSE Ltd.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's management. Our 
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial 
statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company 
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned SEBI (Listing Obligations 
And Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015.

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the records 
maintained by the Shareholders/Investors Grievances Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For R Kejriwal & Co.
Chartered Account

Sd/-	
Vishal Joshi
Partner 
M. No. 427019 
FRN No. 133558W
UDIN: 19427019AAAADW7625

Place: Surat 
Date: 22.08.2019
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Annexure-XI

DECLARATION BY DIRECTOR THAT THE MEMBERS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL HAVE AFFIRMED WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 

MANAGEMENT

All the Members of the Board of Directors of the Company and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance 
with the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 as applicable to them as laid down in Companies Act, 
2013 with the code of conduct of Board members and senior management personnel. 

								         
                                     

                                                                                                                           For L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited 
	

Date: 22/08/2019				                                            
Place: Surat		                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                 Sd/-		
                                                                                                                                                 Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi
                                                                                                                                                                          Chairman
						                       	                                  (DIN: 00005468)
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Annexure-XII

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To, 
The Members, 
L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited
(Formerly Known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited)
(CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922)
Office Block First Floor Pl. No. 237/2 & 3
Sub Pl. No. A/25 Central Park Soc.,
G.I.D.C, Pandesara, Surat –394221.

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of L. P. Naval and 
Engineering Limited (Formerly Known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited) having CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922 
and having registered office at Office Block First Floor Pl. No. 237/2 & 3 Sub Pl. No. A/25 Central Park Soc., G.I.D.C, Pandesara, 
Surat –394221 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing 
this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

 In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number 
(DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its 
officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending 
on 31st March, 2019 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority except Mr. 
Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo (DIN:01616969) who has been debarred/ disqualified by ROC u/s 164(2).

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company

1 MANOJKUMAR G SARAWAGI 00005447 07/02/2012

2 SANJAYKUMAR GOVINDPRASAD SARAWAGI 00005468 07/02/2012

3 RAKESHKUMAR GOVINDPRASAD SARAWAGI 00005665 07/02/2012

4 RUCHITA AMIT MITTAL 06870740 29/09/2014

5 PRATIBHA PANKAJ GULGULIA 07121815 24/07/2015

6 MAHESHKUMAR HARIRAM SABOO 01616969 21/12/2013

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate 
is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

		
				  
Place: SURAT			                                 	                                    Signature: 
Date:  22/08/2019                                         			                     Name of PCS: Ranjit B. Kejriwal

                                                                      FCS No.: 6116 
                                                                       C P No.: 5985
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R Kejriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

2, Aastha, 2/906, Hira Modi Sheri, Ring Road, Surat -395002
Email: auditrkejriwal@gmail.com Ph: 0261-2355984

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
M/s. L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited
(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Ltd)

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements:

Opinion:
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/S. L.P. Naval and Engineering Limited (Formerly 
known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Ltd) (“The Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as on 31st March 
2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow statement for the year then ended and notes to financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone 
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 
2019 and its profit (or Loss) and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the entity in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined 
the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

            -  Uncertainty in Loan Recovery
                The Company had given interest free advances to manager of company who has not refund the amount.
                Refer: Point 3(b) of Caro Report

             -  Auditor’s Response
                We check that company has initiated legal proceeding against the manager for recovery of the loan amount and                     
                we also disclose the same in the CARO Report.

            -  Accuracy of revenues and onerous obligation in respect of fixed price contracts involves critical estimate.
               The company use the percentage of completion method in accounting for its contracts. Use of the percentage                  
                of completion method requires the company to estimate the efforts or cost expended to date as a proportion of  
                the total efforts or costs to be expended. Efforts or costs expended have been use to measure progress towards
                completion as there is direct relationship between input and productivity 
                The Company derives revenues from business fabrications and related services. Revenue is recognized upon
                the work certified by company’s engineers.

                 - Auditor’s Response
                    Our audit approach was a combination of test of internal controls and substantive procedure which include the  
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               completion as there is direct relationship between input and productivity. 

•	 Evaluate the design of internal controls relating to recording of efforts incurred and estimations of     efforts required 
to complete the performance obligation.

•	 Tested the access and application controls pertaining to time recording, allocation and budgeting systems which 
prevents unauthorised changes to recording of efforts incurred.

•	 Select a sample of contract and through inspection of evidence of performance of these controls, tested the operating 
effectiveness of the internal controls relating to efforts incurred and estimated.

•	 Performed analytical procedure and test of details for reasonableness of incurred and estimated   efforts.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements: 
                                                        
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘‘the 
Act’’) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercises professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error; to design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks; and to obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for the auditor’s opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. 

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act,2013,we are responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of the auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause an entity to cease to continue as a going 
concern.
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•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, 
makes it probable that the economics decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statement may be 
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factor in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the result of our work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.  

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report), Order, 2016 (order dated 29.03.2016), issued by the Central Government 
of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as ‘order’), and on the basis of test check 
as we considered appropriate and according to information and explanation provided to us, we enclose in the Annexure “A” 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2.  As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

2.1    We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit 
2.2    In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company as far as appears from our 
examination of those books.
2.3    The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss statement and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with 
the books of account.
2.4    In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of 
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
2.5    On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on  March 31, 2019, taken on record by the Board 
of directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on  March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director under section 
164(2) of the Act
2.6     With respect to the adequacy of financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operative 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and 
2.7    With respect to the others matters to be included in the auditor’s report in accordance with Rule 11 of the companies 
(audit and auditors) rules 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us.     
           
(i)  There were no pending litigations which would impact the financial position of the company.
(ii)  The company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including derivative contracts.
(iii)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection fund by the 
company.

                                                                                                                                                      For R Kejriwal & Co.
                                                                                                                                                         Chartered Accountants.
                                                                                                                                                         Firm Reg. No. 133558W

Place: Surat                                                                                    		   
Date: 27.05.2019                                                                                                                                                       Sd/-

                                                                                                                                                        Vishal Joshi
                                                                                                                                                         Partner

                                                                                                                                                         M. No. 427019
                                                                                                                                                                        PAN: AAPFR9048C
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of L. P. Naval and Engineering LIMITED (Formerly 
Known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited) (“The Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our 
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an 
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and 
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 
the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes 
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions 
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection 
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes 
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

							                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                    For R Kejriwal & Co.

   Chartered Accountants.
   Firm Reg. No. 133558W

Place: Surat						           		   
Date:  27/05/2019	                                                                                                     Sd/-

                                                                                                                                                                             Vishal Joshi
                                                                                                                                                                              Partner

  Membership No. -427019
                                                                                                                                                                               PAN : AAPFR9048C
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Attendance Slip

Record of Attendance at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING held on Tuesday, 24th September, 2019 at 11:00 am at Office 
Block, First Floor, Pl No.237/2 & 3 Sub PL No. A/25 Central Park Society, GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394221

Please complete this attendance slip and Handover at the Entrance of the meeting Venue.

TO BE USED ONLY WHEN THE FIRST NAMED SHAREHOLDER ATTENDS	
	
  PLEASE GIVE NAME OF THE FIRST NAMED SHARE HOLDER :

  NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER OR PROXY OR REPRESENTATIVE ATTENDING THE MEETING :

Mr. /Mrs. /Ms. (In Capitals)  …………………………………………………………………………………………………………
Members’ Folio No. ………………………………. Signature………………………………………………………
(in case the shares are held in Demat Mode)
DP ID…………………………………………………………………………………………… 
Client ID…………………………………………………………………………………………

Mr./Mrs. /Ms……………………………………………………………………………………… 
Members’ Folio No………………………………. No. of Shares Held ……………………………………..	
Dated:                       , 2019
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014]

CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922
Name of the company: L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED
Registered office: Office Block, First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 & 3, Sub Pl. No. A/25, Central Park Soc., GIDC, Pandesara, Surat - 394221

Name of the member(s):
Registered address:

E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Client Id:
DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of …………. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 

1.    Name:
      Address: 
      E-mail Id: 
      Signature:			 
      or failing him

2.   Name:
      Address: 
      E-mail Id: 
      Signature:			 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the company, 
to be held on the 24th September, 2019 at 11.00 a.m. at Office Block First Floor Pl. No.237/2 & 3 Sub Pl. No.A/25 Central Park 
Soc. G.I.D.C Pandesara Surat 394221 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

Resolution Nos.
1.	 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the company for the financial year ended on 31st 

March, 2019 together with the report of the Board of Directors & Auditors’ thereon.
2.	 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi, Executive Director (DIN: 00005447), liable to retire by  

rotation in terms of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks re-appointment.
3.	 To Appoint Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava (DIN: 03017032) as an independent director.
4.	 To Re-appoint Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal as an Independent Woman Director of the Company.
5.	 To Reappoint Mr. Amit Khandelwal as a Manager of the company
6.	  Approval for the material related party transaction with Siddhi Vinayak Knots & Prints Private Limited for Sale or 

provision of services
7.	  Approval for the material related party transaction with Siddhi Vinayak Polyfab Private Limited for Entering into Lease 

and License Agreement
8.	  Approval for the material related party transaction for taking of Loans and paying interest thereon.

                                                                                                                                                                            Affix a
                                                                                                                                                                            Re. 1

                                                                                                                                                                              Revenue
                                                                                                                                                                              Stamp

Signed this …… day of ……… 2019 
Signature of shareholder 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A holder may vote either for or against each 
resolution.
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Form No. MGT- 12 Polling Paper
[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 

2014]

Name of the Company:    L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED

Registered Office:              Office Block First Floor Pl. No.237/2 & 3 Sub Pl. No. A/25 Central Park Soc.  

                                               G.I.D.C Pandesara Surat 394221

CIN                                        L35111GJ2012PLC068922

BALLOT  PAPER

S No Particulars Details

1. Name of the first named Shareholder (In Block Letters)

2. Postal address

3. Registered Folio No./ *Client ID No. (*applicable to investors holding shares in 

dematerialized form)

4. Class of Share Equity Shares

No. Item No. No. of Shares 

held by me

I assent to the 

resolution

I dissent from the 

Resolution

Ordinary Businesses

1 Receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the 

company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 together 

with the report of the Board of Directors & Auditors’ thereon.

2 Appoint a Director in place of Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi, Executive 

Director (DIN: 00005447), liable to retire by  rotation in terms of 

section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks re-

appointment

Special Business

3 Appointment of Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava (DIN: 03017032) as an 

Independent Director of the Company

4 Re-appointment of Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal as an Independent 

Woman Director

5 Re-appointment of Mr. Amit Khandelwal as a Manager of the company

6 Approval for the material related party transaction with Siddhi Vinayak 

Knots & Prints Private Limited for Sale or provision of services

7 Approval for the material related party transaction with Siddhi Vinayak 

Polyfab Private Limited for Entering into Lease and License Agreement

8 Approval for the material related party transaction for taking of Loans 

and paying interest thereon

Place: 

Date: 

              (Signature of the shareholder)

I/We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolution(s) as set out in the Notice of Annual General  
Meeting of Company scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 24th September, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of 
the Company at Office Block, First Floor, Plot No. 237/2 & 3, Sub Plot No. A/25, Central Park Soc., GIDC, Pandesara, Surat, 
Gujarat - 394221, which is proposed to be placed for consideration of members at the aforesaid AGM of the Company, by 
conveying my/our assent and/or dissent to the said Resolution(s) in the relevant box as stated herein below:
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INSTRUCTIONS

1.	 This Ballot Paper is provided to enable the shareholder(s) or their proxy(ies) for voting by way of Ballot Paper(s), who 
does not have access to e-voting facility and /or who have not voted through e-voting, so that they can also participate 
in voting through this physical Ballot Paper.

2.	 A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by Ballot paper if a Member casts votes 
by both modes, then voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail and voting by Ballot paper shall be treated as 
invalid.




